HAO32 O

Protect




v-.,' 1 } B |
¢ i
¥

: ( mt\\\ N ‘ ﬁ




© 1 f ief First Viee @hief Morley Watson

Resolitions Interim Chief First Viee \Chief Morley Watson .. 223" .. 8
Office of the Second Vice Chief Bobby €Cameron . ........ 00 .... 12

Resolutions Second Vice Chief BobbyCameron . ........ . 00",

Office of the Third Vice Chief Edward Putch Lerat . . ... . 230 .. ... 24

Resolutions Third Vice Chief Edward Putch Lerat ...... 3 2. ...... 30
A Message from the Senate Chair Senator Roland Crowe == . ...... 32

Sask. First Nation Veterans’ Association Grand Chief Ray ‘Sanderson .. 34

Dffice of the Fourth Vice Chief Simon Bird

|
1 |
Resolutions Fourth Vice Chief Simon Bird .

FSIN 65th Anniversary Gala ...........

" Finanecial Audited Statements ... ...

Schedule of Salary, Honoraria, and Travel Costs * 79

Schedule of Federal Government Funding . . .....................85

FSIN 65th Anniversary Annual Report 2011- 2012 1



VICE CHIEF MORLEY WATSON

It is my privilege to report on the state of affairs of
the Federation for the 2011/2012 fiscal period.

[ am proud to report that the good work of our
Commissions and their Secretariats continue to
move us closer to realizing the spirit and intent of
the Treaties and the benefits that are to flow from
them.

Over the past year, the Federation has been
challenged on many political and social issues
which directly affect our 74 First Nations here in
Saskatchewan. We have continuously monitored
and assessed these developments throughout the
year with the objective to respond in the most
proactive manner, whether through social action,
litigation or negotiation.

I would like to acknowledge our FSIN staff who
have continued to provide their loyal service
throughout one of the most tumultuous periods in
the 65-year history of our organization. The
continued relevance of the Federation is largely
due in part to the fact that it is Canada’s first
Indian Legislative Assembly; as true as any
Federation of Nations.
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In order to effectively lobby and advocate for our
communities, we have assembled a political, legal
and administrative team that has allowed the
FSIN to respond with foresight and diligence to
the matters at hand. With the developments that
have taken place in the 2011/2012 fiscal period,
the FSIN is prepared and ready to move forward
strategically to face the issues that next year

beholds.

In early 2011, the FSIN Chief’s Office attended an
Assembly of First Nations Executive Meeting to
discuss the Throne speech and federal budget. The
2011 budget tabled on June 6th was largely the
same as the budget introduced in March, before
the federal election occurred. According to the
briefings from the AFN, the Speech from the
Throne indicated and confirmed that the previous
legislative agenda, notably legislation on
Matrimonial Real Property on Reserve, drinking
water, and disclosure of chiefs’ and councillors’
salaries and expenses was priority for the Federal
Government.

In each of these, First Nations have expressed
concern and have consistently indicated the need
for full engagement and respect for First Nation
rights in ensuring sustainable approaches that
support First Nation governments. Strong
advocacy and education will be necessary to
ensure such approaches show respect and are
reflective of First Nation interests.

The Convention Act defines membership in the
Legislative Assembly as the First Nations in
Saskatchewan who are signatories to the
Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations
Convention. Each member of the Legislative
Assembly has one vote. The only exception is for
the purposes of the Executive elections whereby a
voting formula is implemented as set out in the

FSIN Election Act.

The Convention Act specifies that three sessions of
the Legislative Assembly are held annually: fall,
winter, and spring. Special sessions are held as
required. The Assembly deals with a variety of
issues of mutual concern to the member First
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Nations. The Legislative Assembly is entrusted
with legislative powers including; the passing of
laws, ordinances, statues, regulations and codes,
and the supervision of the activities of the
Executive.

The Legislative Assembly objectives include, but
are not limited to, the following:

e promote the protection and implementation of
Treaty Rights;

e consultation with member First Nations on
issues of mutual concern;

e determine action plans for resolution of issues;

e develop and ratify policy documents;

e develop and ratify First Nation legislation;

e development and oversight of institutions;

e cstablishment of boards/commissions which
have their powers and functions set out in
legislation; and

e determine the number and authority of the
Executive.

In keeping with the mandate of the Chiefs-in-
Assembly to revitalize the FSIN and build upon the
accountability framework, the Chief’s Office has
assigned portfolios to FSIN Executive members for

the 2011-2012 fiscal The

assignments are intended to streamline operations

years. portfolio

and thereby facilitate greater results in the

FSIN 65th Anniversary

Firs

W

‘.-,I

advancement of our Treaty rights. Correspondence
on the portfolio responsibilities has been distributed
to all First Nation Chiefs and Councils, Senate,
Executive Council and the Youth Council.

The Indian Government Commission meets on a
regular basis and is the vetting body for resolutions
to move forward to the Legislative Assembly. The
Indian Government Commission along with the
Joint Executive Council debate and discuss matters
and issues of concern that affect the First Nation
sovereignty, jurisdiction and governance.

The Finance department is responsible to ensure
that FSIN budgets are established annually and
policies adhered to. The Executive member who
chairs Treasury Board monitors monthly financial
statements and meets with the Chief Financial
Officer to address any issues requiring direction; and
convenes, chairs, and reports at FSIN Treasury
Board meetings.

With a cumulative deficit of $196,385 in the
previous fiscal year (2010-2011), the Federation was
well on its way to be completely out of deficit this
fiscal year (2011-2012); however, some of the events
of this year has given rise to an operating deficit of
$300,847 raising the cumulative deficit to $497,232.
The deficit recovery plan will remain in effect until
the deficit is eliminated completely.
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The FSIN operates under the principle of
transparency and accountability. Treasury Board has
oversight and authority of the finances and fiscal
arrangements of the Federation. The Board meets
quarterly and the Chief Financial Officer reports
directly to Treasury Board.

As part of the revitalization process, the Budget
Bureau was eliminated and a Financial Audit
Committee established which meets on a monthly
basis to review policies, contracts and any other
financial matters that may arise. The Financial
Audit Committee then reports to the Treasury Board
on all its activities. One of the first challenges the
Committee worked on was revamping the FSIN’s
Financial Management Act in which rather than
playing a “role” over the finances of FSIN, the Act
has given and strengthened Treasury Board’s
authority over the financial affairs of FSIN.

The FSIN has had many challenging times over the
past 65 years and has always found a way to turn the
challenges into successes. With the revitalization
process ongoing the FSIN will adapt to the changing
times and will work hard to see many more successes
in the future.

The mandate of the Economic Development
Secretariat is to create a structure that allows for
better coordination, communication, and integration
with federal, provincial, and First Nations
governments and their agencies in regards to
economic and community development projects and
resources.

The Secretariat coordinates, provides research,
planning and policy services with the Executive,
Tribal Councils, and the Chiefs and Councils to
advance major projects and agenda. The final
outcome is to foster the economic development and
self-sufficiency of First Nations citizens, businesses
and governments.

Half of the articles of the “numbered” Treaty
Agreements deal with economic rights. The crown
guaranteed the equipment, resources, and expertise
to maintain the existing First Nations’ economies
(hunting, fishing, trapping and gathering) and to
develop modern economic foundations. First Nations
were assured under Treaty that they would be
provided with:

4 FSIN 65th Anniversary

specific lands under exclusive First Nations
ownership and jurisdiction for the management
of economic resources and for wealth creation;
e support for First Nations business, industrial

and resource development to ensure a quality

of life equivalent to non-First Nations society;
e support and assistance to establish First
Nations’ economic institutions.

The Economic and Community Development
Secretariat continues to advance this position and
work towards fulfilling their mandate of Treaty
advocacy in the area of economic development
with a goal of greater self-sufficiency for our
people.

The FSIN’s housing approach is under review and
will be amended to correspond with the changes
in housing policy. A different approach has been
instituted to consider the needs and aspirations of
our First Nations in home ownership and a more
aggressive approach is being undertaken to deal
with the Federal Crown to ensure they adhere to
the First Nations Spirit and Intent of the Treaty
right to shelter. A Chiefs Authority on Treaty
Right to Shelter was established with increased
political support and powers to identify and deal
with all issues relating to housing and policy
development. The overall vision in respect to
housing is guided by the principle of
“...improving the quality of life for all First
Nations while respecting First Nations traditional
values and beliefs.”

During the 2011 — 12 year under the direction of
the Saskatchewan Indian Gaming Commission
the following matters were dealt with.

The FSIN Representative to the Saskatchewan
Indian Gaming Authority Board of Directors
(SIGA) was selected by an open competition.
The Gaming Commission made a decision that
the FSIN Representative Director position to the
SIGA Board would not be the Chairperson
position. The Chairperson of SIGA Board of
Directors would be selected among the Board
Members.

The 2002 Gaming Framework Agreement was in
the Review Period of the 25-year Gaming
Agreement. This was the second review of the
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Gaming Agreement. A Review Team was selected
by the Gaming Commission to meet with the
Provincial Review Team and go through and
discuss items with the agreement for change within
the six-month review timeframe.

Qur vision is that we will live on the land, as we
have always, where our Peoples will be self-
determining and economically independent, where
we will walk in health and happiness with strength,
unity, balance and according to our oral traditions
as sovereign Nations, as bestowed by the Creator
and as affirmed by Treaty.

Our mission in fulfilling our Treaty is that our
governments and institutions will serve and benefit
every citizen of every First Nation in a fair and just
manner, based on our distinct culture, laws and
customs, according to the Spirit and Intent of
Treaty (FSIN Treaty Implementation Principles).
The FSIN Treaty Governance is mandated by
Chiefs-in-Assembly to implement the Treaty
relationship, based on the FSIN’s Treaty
Implementation Principles through its
participation at the Treaty Table (TT) and work
with the Office of the Treaty Commissioner
(OTC).

The Chief of the FSIN holds the portfolio of the
Treaty Governance Office (TGO) with assistance

and direction from the Chiefs Advisory Committee

FSIN 65th Anniversary

and FSIN Legislative Assembly. TGO is responsible
for ensuring the preservation of the historic treaties,
facilitating self-government and inherent rights
discussions, coordination of intergovernmental

agreements and supporting nation-building in First
Nations.

First Nation leaders from Saskatchewan attended
the Crown First Nations Gathering in Ottawa on
January 24, 2012. On Monday, January 23, 2012,
Saskatchewan Chiefs held a caucus in Ottawa to
deliberate on First Nations major issues and to
discuss an effective approach to present our
solutions to Prime Minister Stephen Harper later in
the day. The issues ranged from implementing First
Nations right to self-determination, renewing the
nation-to-nation relationship, accessing economic
opportunities and implementing Treaty in all areas.
The Saskatchewan Caucus selected Chiefs Marie
Anne Day Walker-Pelletier, Perry Bellegarde,
Wallace Fox and Marcel Head as the delegation that
would meet with the Prime Minister to convey our
message.

Following the presentation, the delegation briefed
the Saskatchewan Caucus on their overall
perspective and personal observations of the
meeting with Prime Minister Harper. All members
of the delegation stated the Prime Minister showed
no emotion and provided little feedback.
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The Saskatchewan Chiefs were

commitment for an ongoing nation-to-nation

seeking a

dialogue that would establish a process of renewal
based on the Spirit and Intent of Treaty and the
Prime Minister gave no clear commitment.
Saskatchewan Chiefs will continue to communicate
with the Prime Minister’s Office on this important
issue. Saskatchewan Chiefs made it clear that
Canada must understand that the days of unilateral
decision making are over when it comes to the
future of our First Nation people. We must take the
Prime Minister’s offer to work with the Federal
Ministers and Members of Parliament to advance
our Treaty agenda.

The Saskatchewan First
Commission (SENWC) is the recognized regional
voice for the advancement of First Nations’

Nations’ Women’s

women’s and children’s rights in Saskatchewan. The
SENWC is committed to the development and
sustenance of healthy communities by which all
First Nations people benefit. The SENWC takes the
lead on certain issues that are considered “women’s
and children’s issues” collectively.

Historically, since the 1960s First Nations’ Women
in Saskatchewan have come together to discuss a
variety of issues and the poor living conditions
which they have had to endure. The Saskatchewan
First Nations’ Women’s Commission (SENWC) was
formed in 2000, first as a Council, and in February
2004, the Chiefs-in-Assembly voted for the FSIN
Convention Act to be amended to include the
SENWC as the seventh Commission. The FSIN
Women’s Act was ratified at the June 2004 Chiefs-
in-Assembly and is a formal piece of legislation that
validates ongoing movement of Saskatchewan First
Nations’ Women.
Honouring the Treaties is a priority for
Saskatchewan First Nations’ women’s groups. The
mandate of the Saskatchewan First Nations
Women’s Commission is the development of First
Nation Women’s rights and to advocate the
development of women’s strategic initiatives while
respecting the Treaty process. In the past we have
ensured this vision is met through:

FSIN 65th Anniversary

e working with First Nation women in
communities to ensure a strong voice is heard
and presented in any work or research we
develop;

e conducting education and information
sessions with all First Nations women to
provide information that is relevant to their

success in everyday life; and

e piloting cost effective and community friendly
approaches to ensuring the rights of each First
Nation community is protected.

The SENWC has been working diligently in these
areas and would like to continue future efforts
including working with both the Federal
Government and Provincial Government to
develop partnerships. Focusing and creating
necessary change to policy in the areas of
Matrimonial Real Property, Citizenship, Repeal of
section 67 of the Canadian Human Rights Act,
response to the issue of Missing Persons, Violence
HIV/AIDS

education and awareness and providing true

on First Nations communities,
Gendered Analysis to all policy areas has been and
continues to be imperative in our work. To create
positive change in these areas is to improve the
lives and acknowledge the rights of all First
Nation women and children in Saskatchewan.
The SENWC will also continue research regarding
violence against First Nation women and children,
sexual exploitation of children and women in the
sex trade, FASD, suicide prevention, and
supporting First Nation women in leadership roles.

Many of the culture and traditions of First Nations
people in Saskatchewan flow from the teachings
and practices of our forefathers and Elders of
today. Our forefathers, who entered into Treaties
with the Crown, did so with the intention of
establishing mutually beneficial arrangements
between the Crown and First Nations. The Chiefs
and Headsmen who negotiated the Treaties also
had the wisdom and forethought to provide for our
generation and those yet to come.
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The Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations
represents 74 First Nations in Saskatchewan. The
Federation is committed to honouring the Spirit
and Intent of the Treaties as well as the promotion,
protection and implementation of Treaties that
were made with the First Nations more than a
century ago.

The goals and objectives of the FSIN are:

e the protection of Treaties and Treaty Rights;

e the fostering of progress in economic,
educational and social endeavours of First
Nation people;

e co-operation with civil and religious
authorities;

e constructive criticism and thorough discussion
on all matters;

¢ the adherence to democratic procedure; and

® the promotion of respect and tolerance for all
people.

The FSIN’s 65th Anniversary proved to be a major
communications project for the Federation. The
FSIN issued a media release February 24, 2011
announcing the organization’s anniversary date and
the celebration plans. As well, there were FSIN
sponsored dance specials at the FNUniv Annual
Pow wow in April of 2011 and the
FSIN/SIGA/BHP Billiton Pow wow in November
2011. In December of 2011 the 65th Anniversary
celebrations wrapped up with a Gala Banquet that

honoured the families of the founding fathers of
the FSIN and the past leaders who held the Office
of the Chief.

The FSIN 65th Anniversary Committee has
commissioned a pictorial book that will trace the
roots of the FSIN and capture the organization’s
colourful and vibrant history that spans more than
six decades. The plan is to have a copy of the book
placed in every First Nation school library in
Saskatchewan.
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The FSIN Communications Unit continues to
provide up-to-date information to Saskatchewan’s
74 First Nation’s Chiefs and Councillors, Tribal
Councils and Institutions with the regular Executive
Communiqué. The biweekly information sheet
provides stakeholders with information that covers a
wide range of Treaty related issues. The Executive
Communiqué is sent out via email, fax and posted

to the FSIN website.

The North American Indigenous Games Council
awarded the 2014 NAIG to the partners, the
Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations, the
Métis Nation—Saskatchewan, the Province of
Saskatchewan and the City of Regina. Since
November of 2010 a lot of time and effort by the
bid committee to secure the games proved to be
successful. The NAIG Council based their
decisions on the following categories: Bid Book;
Site Evaluation and Final Presentation. We feel
the key to our successful bid was having a strong
partnership with the Métis Nation-Saskatchewan,
the Saskatchewan Government, the City of Regina
and the University of Regina.

The NAIG attracts close to 10,000 Indigenous
athletes, coaches, parents and fans. Saskatchewan
last hosted the games in 1993 in the city of Prince
Albert. The cities of London, Ontario and
Halifax, Nova Scotia also submitted bids to host
the 2014 sporting event. Both those communities
pledged their support and attendance in 2014.

Respectfully,

Interim Chief
Morley Watson
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VC Watson Resolutions: 2011-2012

No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1779 Free Prior Chiefs in  Assembly | Resolution directed to
Informed Consent directed the AFN (o | AFN, letier sent to
the  Protection cease and desist in its | Federal Government
Treaty efforts to repeal the | requesting formal
Indian Act until the | process, follow up at
Moved by Federal Government | United Nations level
Marcel Head have agreed to formal
process  that protects
Scconded  by: Trealy and Inherent
Carolyn Bernard Rights
Na. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1774 Opposition to Name | Chicfs in  Asscmbly | On-going
Change directed the Executive
lo  poliically  lobby
Moved by: Chiet Perry | Government of Canada
Bellegarde lo reverse the Dept
name of Aboriginal and
Seconded  by: Northern Affairs
Glen Pratt Canada to its original
name and request AFN
to support this lobby
and elevate to MNational
and International levels
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1799 Amendments Amendment to replace | Completed with the
Financial Management | the rtole of Treasury | establishment of the
Act Board to “Authority™ | Financial Audit
and to establish any | Commillee and changes
Moved  by: required financial | in Financial
Moarcel Head enlilies o ensure | Management Act
compliance with FSIN | adopted in June
Seconded by: Financial policies and | Assembly of 2012
Jeremy Fourhorns procedures _
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1785 Special Ineligibility | Chiefs in  Assembly | Flood issues did not

Housing

Acoose

Exemption- Section 95

Moved by: Chief Lynn

Scconded by:  Acling
Chief David Cote

directed the FSIN 1o
advocate for the
adoption of a regional
Special Ineligibility
Exemption for
communities who have
official designation
through the Provincial
Disaster Assistance

atfect Section 95
allocations to the same
extent asin 2011-12,
therefore the anticipated
need for ineligibility
exemptions did not
materialize.

FSIN 65th Anniversary
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Program

No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1773 Gaming Framework Chiefs in  Assembly | Completed
Resources endorsed the resolution
that directs the First
Moved by Chief MNations Trust to pay
Micheal Starr 100k from fiscal 2011-
Seconded by: Chief 2012 in equal quarterly
Jeremy Fourhorns instalments to FSIN
(Gaming Secretariat for a
professional  negotiator
during the GFA 2011-
12 fiscal vear period.
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1776 Procedural Resolution A Provincial Day of | On-going
Provincial and  Action was held on
National Day of Action  September 26, 2011.
Hosted by Piapot First
Moved by: Chiel Glen Nation in Regina, the
Pratt day began with a pipe
ceremony  at  Plapol’s
Seconded by: Chief | urban reserve followed
Larry Cachene by a march to the
provincial  legislature,
Approximately 1000
people participated
including Chiets,
Vetlerans, Elders, FSIN
staff and First Nation
members.
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1793 SIGA Board Chair Chiefs in  Assembly | Completed
voted to wvacate the
Moved by: Chiel James | chairmanship of SIGA
Norman until a new Chairman
could be replaced.
Seconded by: Chief
Todd Peigan
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1797 SIGA Chair Person Chiets in  Assembly | Completed
supported the resolution | Option 1:  FSI,  Inc
Moved by: Chiel Todd | of Indian Gaming | would still appoint a
Peigan Commission dated Jan | board member  but
Seconded by: Chief Leo | 31412 to ulilize Option 1 | appointee would nol be
Omani in selection of SIGA | designated as Chair. The
Chairperson o be | Chair would be selected
ratified by Gaming | amongst the existing
Commission Board Members.
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details

FSIN 65th Anniversary
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1798 Indigenous Peoples | Chiels-in-Assembly Ongoing: A second
Inherent Rights directed all government | Chiefs’ Forum will be
and other entilies Lo held in November 2012,
Maoved by:  Okemow | conduct meaningful FSIN has begun drafting
Wallace Fox consultation with First a strategic plan  for
Mations in all Treaty implementation,
Seconded by: Chief | developments that affect | which will be presented
Moarcel Head the First Mations and to the Chiefs-in-
their respective Treaty Assembly for direction
territories. and ratification.
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1782 Approval of the Treaty | On July 7, 2011 the | Completed
Table- Hunting, | Chiefs in  Assembly
Fishing, Trapping and | approved the Terms of
Gathering Terms of | Reference for  Treaty
Reference Table Working Group
on  Hunting, Fishing,
Moved by: Chief Steven | Trapping and Gathering
Jim
Scconded by:  Acting
Chief David Cote
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1800 Amendment to  the | On February 16, 2012 | Completed
Saskatchewan the Chiels in Assembly
Cultural Centre Act adopted amendments to
the SICC Act which
Maved by Chief | provided wvoling status
Sheldon Taypotat for appointee of the
Seconded by: Chief Leo | SFNWC on the SICC
Omani Board of Governors
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1794 First Nations Auditor | Additional rescarch | Ongoing: Currently the
General conducted to obtain | Gaming Secretariat is
funding and have not | reviewing and
Moved by: Chief Todd | been successtul as this | developing options for a
Peigan is a bigger project than | Gaming Auditor
Seconded by: Chief | anticipated. General’s Office which
Lynn Acoose has the potential to grow
into other areas.
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1789 Procedural Resolution | Therefors be it resolved | Completed
Appeal Decision from | that the appeal now filed
Saskatchewan Court | by McDougall Gauley
of Queen’s Bench by | proceed with an
Mr. Justice Mills emphasis on inherent
rights, jurisdiction and
Mowved by: Chief Larry | First Nations laws.
Cachene

10

FSIN 65th Anniversary

Annual Report 2011- 2012




Sanderson

Seconded by:

The appeal was not fled
because the Chiefs-in-
Assembly authorized a
negotiated settlement
which was successful.

No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1790 Audited Chiefs-in-Assembly Completed
Statements accepled and passed the
year ended March 31,  audited statements
2011 presented by the FSIN
Institutions and
Moved by: Chief Perry Community
Bellegarde Development
Corporations.
Seconded  by:
Marcel Head
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1792 Federation Chiels-in-Assembly Completed
Saskatchewan Indian  approved the
Nations Appointments | recommendation of
to the Saskatchewan Chief Michael Starr,
Gaming Corporation Terry Lavallee and
Board of Directors Patricia Thomson to sit
as the three FSIN
Moved by: Chiel Leo | representatives with
Omani Trevor Acoose as an
alternate (as required) to
seconded by the saskatchewan
Jordi Fourhoms Gaming  Corporation
. Board of Directors.
No. Resolution Update Next Steps/Details
1805 Province The FSIN provided Work in others such as
Saskatchewan technical support to scope, jurisdiction, and
Provincial

Redman

Assistance Program

Moved by: Chief Roger

Seconded by
Michael Kooachicum

Sagkatchewan First
Nations impacted by
disaster. Progress was
made in areas including
cettification of First
Mations inspectors and
clarifying the claims
process.

funding is ongoing.

Federal off-loading onto
the Province remains an
i5s5ue.

FSIN 65th Anniversary
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VICE CHIEF BOBRY CAMERON

During the past year, it has been an honour to serve
as Second Vice-Chief; this has been a very humbling
experience in moving our Treaty agenda forward. It is
with great pleasure that I provide the Federation of
Saskatchewan Indian Nations (FSIN), 2011 — 2012
Annual Report on behalf of the Lands and Resources
and Justice Commissions.

Under the direction of the Lands and Resources
Commission Chiefs, my staff and I have been
continuing our efforts on the Duty to Consult and
Accommodate file, Specific Claims, Treaty Land
Entitlement (TLE), the Environmental Youth Council
(EYC), Nuclear Waste Management Organization
(NWMO), and the Hunting, Fishing, Trapping and
Gathering Working Group (HFTGWG) with the
Treaty Governance Office and the Office of the Treaty
Commissioner,.

The Justice Commission Chiefs have focused on the
establishment of the First Nation Appeals Tribunal
that is empowered by First Nations law, Repeal of
Section 67 of the Canadian Human Rights Act and the
revitalization of the Special Investigations Unit. The
Secretariat staff hosted the Indigenous Community
Based Gathering: Supporting Nation Re-Building and
the AFN National Justice Forum both of which were
held in February 2012.

12 FSIN 65th Anniversary

My staff and I will continue to work determinedly
with the Lands and Resources and Justice
Commissions and the Chiefs-in-Assembly to move
our concerns forward as outlined in the following
report.

Treaty First Nations assert jurisdiction over a range of
lands, in addition to First Nation reserve lands.
These include: areas where they continue to exercise
their hunting, fishing, trapping and gathering rights;
fishing stations; hay meadows; burial and ceremonial
grounds and other sacred places; traditional meeting
grounds; timber berths; and medicinal areas. The
natural resources included in these areas are the
water, minerals, forests, wildlife, and air.

The Lands and Resources Secretariat is working on a
First Nations oral history paper to support an inter-
portfolio strategy on Resource Revenue Sharing.
First Nations did not relinquish, cede or surrender
rights to the natural resources at the time of Treaty
negotiations. While First Nations agreed to open up
the land for settlement, it was to share six inches into
the ground, or to the depth of a plough share, for
agricultural purposes. This is supported by both oral
history and written sources. First Nations
understanding that the land is a gift from the Creator
(God) to others is in stark contrast to the settler
government’s view that the Treaties were land
transactions resulting in the sale of land. The natural
resources were to remain with First Nations for their
benefit and use. Each Treaty area has qualified this
position based on oral testimony.

A new Bill S-8, an Act respecting the safety of
drinking water on First Nations lands (short title:
Safe Drinking Water for First Nations Act), was
introduced on February 29, 2012. While there were
major flaws with former Bill S-11, only a few have
been substantially addressed in Bill S-8. The FSIN
has been concerned with the areas of the Bill that
give way to provincial standards, enforcement and
penalties. This has the appearance of off-loading to
the provinces. The concern involves those provinces
that may have lower standards than the current
Federal standards in the Protocol on Safe Drinking
Water. During the AFN Special All Chiefs Assembly
in Gatineau, Quebec, held December 14-16, 2011,
FSIN met with federal Senators to address
Saskatchewan First Nations’ concerns regarding Bill
S-8. According to the federal government, changes
have been made to the new proposed water
legislation to clarify the intent and scope of the Bill.

Annual Report 2011- 2012
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Saskatchewan Ministry of Environment has moved
the results-based regulatory process forward through a
Saskatchewan Environmental Code. There has been
no formal consultation and accommodation process
established with or for First Nations regarding this
direction. The Code will allow industry to determine
impacts on the environment, land, and water, and to
decide what they report to government. Government
will no longer conduct on-site analysis, and will only
review documents behind a desk. On February 2,
2012, the Lands and Resources Commission passed
motion #12-005 entitled, “Opposition to the
Environmental Code Resulting from the Ministry of
Environment Results-Based Regulatory Framework”.

The Chiefs-in-Assembly adopted Resolution #1806

entitled, “Opposition to the Saskatchewan
Environmental Code”, and called on government to
consult and accommodate all First Nations in
Saskatchewan. The resolution also called for a
consultation process, which must identify resources
for First Nations to examine and provide input to the
Code. Further, the Chiefs-in-Assembly called on all
First Nations to provide formal opposition through a
letter writing campaign and the ratification of Band
Council Resolutions objecting to the actions of the

province.

FSIN 65th Anniversary

However, the provincial Ministry of Energy and
Resources continues to issue mineral exploration
permits within the ancestral lands, traditional use
areas and territories of First Nations without
consultation. The FSIN Chiefs-in-Assembly passed
Resolutions calling on the provincial government to
place moratoriums on the issuance of such permits,
until they conducted proper consultations. The
FSIN calls on all governments to honour Supreme
Court of Canada rulings regarding the duty to
consult and accommodate First Nations prior to any
contemplated developments, initiatives, policies, or
decisions.

Treaty First Nations assert that they intended to
share the land, and jurisdiction and management
over it. First Nations state that they agreed to share
the land to the depth of a plough. Thus, in the First
Nations’ view, the water, fish and wildlife were not
ceded to the Crown and therefore still belong to
First Nations.

"[ don't want your animals or the land that you live on.
I'll (Her Majesty) make a deal with you. I'll keep all
your animals for you because there will be many white
men and they might kill your animals, so I'll keep and
preserve them for whenever you want to hunt. When
you want to hunt you may do so. They are your

animals. " (Alexander Morris, Treaty Commissioner)
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The signing of Treaties assured all Treaty First
Nations that they would be as free to hunt, fish, trap
and gather as they had done before the Treaty. The
Treaty Commissioners recognized that it would have
been impossible to get First Nations to sign the
Treaty without such assurances.

The Lands and Resources Secretariat has attended all
the Treaty Table meetings to discuss the Terms of
Reference for the Hunting, Fishing, Trapping and
Gathering (HFTG) Working Group. The purpose of
the Terms of Reference has been to confirm the
structure, rtole and responsibility of the HFTG
Working Group. It has been directed to serve as a
forum for generating dialogue on Hunting, Fishing,
Trapping, and Gathering arrangements with the
Crown for First Nations in Saskatchewan and has
included discussions on the state of the environment.

On Oct. 25, 2011, Minister of Public Safety Vic
Toews, introduced the Ending the Long Gun Registry
Act in the House of Commons. The legislation
introduced has:

e repealed the requirement to register non-
restricted firearms (long-guns);

e provided for the destruction of all records
pertaining to the registration of long-guns
currently contained in the Canadian Firearms
Registry and under the control of the chief
firearms officers; and

® maintained controls over restricted and
prohibited firearms.

Under the proposed reforms, firearms owners will still
require a valid firearm licence to purchase or possess
firearms and to purchase ammunition. They will also
be required to undergo police background checks,
pass a firearms safety training course, and comply
with firearms safe storage and transportation
requirements. In addition, individuals will continue
to be required to register prohibited and restricted
firearms, such as handguns.

The Minister of Tourism, Parks, Culture and Sport
sent a letter on April 25, 2011, notifying the FSIN
of the Ministry’s intent to develop two new
provincial parks in Saskatchewan. One of the
proposed parks includes Emma Lake and Anglin Lake
Recreation Sites, along with some adjacent Crown
land (approx. 12,000 hectares), north of Prince
Albert. The second proposed park is located south
of Hudson Bay, which includes McBride Lake, Pepaw
Lake, Par Hill Lake, Saginas Lake and Woody River
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Recreation Sites and some adjacent Crown land
(approx. 30,000 hectares). A letter was sent on
February 2, 2012, to VC Cameron from the Minister
of Tourism, Parks, Culture and Sport informing the
Vice Chief that the Ministry made initial contact,
and dialogue has occurred, with several First Nations
and Métis groups. The Ministry is working to
consult further with Aboriginal communities beyond
the initial dialogue.

The FSIN Lands and Resources Secretariat and the
Treaty Land Entitlement (TLE) Joint Technical
Working Group (JTWG) hosted three significant
workshops on October 7, 2011; on December 7 & 8,
2011; and, on March 27 & 28, 2012. These workshops
included presentations on the policies of the provincial
and federal governments regarding the implementation of
the TLE agreements. Information was also provided
on best practices, and to assist the entitlement and
specific claim First Nations on dealing with
implementation issues, such as “Third-party
Interests”, provincial Crown land acquisitions, and
provincial Crown minerals acquisition.

Three Superior Court Justices have been appointed
to the Tribunal. The Rules of Practice and Procedure
were approved by the Department of Justice on May
21, 2011, of which FSIN and other First Nation
organizations provided submissions. The Tribunal
officially opened for business on June 1, 2011.

In its 2011 report, the Tribunal projected that there
were as many as 541 claims that had the potential of
being filed with the Tribunal as of October 16, 2008,
the date when the SCTA came into effect.

The FSIN signed an agreement with Nuclear Waste
Management Organization (NWMO) to provide
education and awareness workshops to First Nations
in Saskatchewan regarding NWMO’s site selection
process. The FSIN does not have a position on the
subject of nuclear energy and/or nuclear fuel storage,
however we feel that there is an obvious and vital
need to provide awareness and education to First
Nations in order that they may make informed
decisions on the matter.

In May 2011, the FSIN and the NWMO hosted four
information sessions as a start to the 2011-2012
schedule. The information sessions were hosted for:
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Meadow Lake Tribal Council on May 3-4; Prince
Albert Grand Council on May 5-6; Battleford
Agency Chiefs, Battleford Tribal Council, and
Agency Chiefs Tribal Council on May 16-17; and File
Hills Qu’Appelle Tribal Council and South East
Treaty 4 on May 18-19.

FSIN also hosted NWMO information sessions in
Black Lake Denesuline First Nation on March 13,
2012; Fond du Lac Denesuline Nation on March 14,
2012; Hatchet Lake Denesuline Nation on March 15,
2012; Yorkton Tribal Council/Touchwood Agency
Tribal Council/Fishing Lake First Nation on March 18-
19, 2012 in Yorkton; and Saskatoon Tribal
Council/Beardy’s & Okemasis First Nation on March
19-20, 2012 in Saskatoon.

The Aboriginal Inland Habitat Program (AIHP) met
its mandate by promoting environmental awareness
initiatives and addressing habitat concerns.
Unfortunately, in November 2011, the Department of
Fisheries and Oceans (DFO) announced that AIHP
funding will be discontinued as of March 31, 2012.
The discontinuation of the AIHP program
contradicted the DFO mandate to work towards
sustainable ecosystems, and is an impediment to
carrying out meaningful consultation with First
Nations. AIHP was the only DFO funding program
accessible to First Nations in the five inland
provinces. Many of the unique programs designed by
AIHP groups, which include youth summer camps,
internship programs, and waterway use studies, are
now in jeopardy without the AIHP program.

The purpose of the Environmental Youth Council
(EYC) has been to build capacity, undertake research
and develop an environmental framework to
complement the First Nations “Protecting Our World
Strategy”. The EYC also hosted a workshop in late
September 2011, to inform the youth about water,
energy resources, sustainability, NWMO, AIHP and
for long-term planning. The EYC then met in
Waskesiu on December 2-3, 2011, to further discuss
the issue of nuclear waste management, green energy
opportunities, and to plan for a youth culture camp.
The EYC through this process also provided
recommendations to the FSIN Lands and Resources
Commission on current issues and concerns, along
with recommendations on nuclear and alternative
energy solutions.
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The FSIN would like to recognize the three
members of the EYC who were successful in being
selected to work on an internship with Canada
World Youth. Sacha Favel from Little Pine First
Nation was selected to work in Tanzania, Scott
Gould from Black Lake First Nation was selected to
work in Jamaica, and Bonnie Masuskapoe from
Ahtahkakoop First Nation worked with Canada
World Youth as a program supervisor in South

Africa.

The Indian Justice Commission promotes First
Nations’ Inherent and Treaty rights and responsi-
bilities in developing our own legislative and
governance processes. As well, it promotes and
supports the authority of First Nations to design
their own systems that meet their needs.

The three Commission meetings held this fiscal year
focused on the topic of Justice as it relates to Treaty,
the First Nations Appeals Tribunal Act, issues
related to the First Nation Community Policing
Tripartite Agreements, the implementation of the
repeal of S.67 of the Canadian Human Rights Act and
its impact on First Nations communities, the AFN’s
National Justice Forum and the third annual Justice
Gathering. There were also presentations and
discussions about models of community policing, the
proposed amendments to the provincial Correctional
Services Act, the use of Tasers, the Chiefs Political
Task Force on Child Welfare, the Echo Valley Youth
Centre Proposal and the current correctional
system.

Our First Nation Governments have the right and
responsibility to govern their Peoples and respective
Territories under their own laws, customs and
systems. As stated in the United Nations
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples:

Indigenous Peoples have the right to promote, develop
and maintain their institutional structures and their
distinctive customs, spirituality, traditions, procedures,
practices and, in cases where they exist, juridical systems

or customs, in accordance with international human

rights standards
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One of the written articles of Treaty states:

[The Indians inhabiting the said Territory]

promise and engage that they will, in all respects, obey and
abide by the law; that they will maintain peace and good
order between each other, and between themselves and
other Tribes of Indians, and between themselves and
others of Her Majesty’s subjects, whether Indians, Half-

breeds or Whites, now inhabiting, or hereafter to inhabit,
any part of the said [Territory] ...

The foundational principles respecting Justice that
are accepted by the Justice Commission include the
following:

e First Nations implement their rights and respon-
sibilities by enacting and enforcing laws that are
necessary to maintain safe, orderly and good
governing communities;

e “We, the First Nations have always made our own
laws, institutions and jurisdiction, which reflects
our cultures, values and languages.” (Treaty
Implementation Principles, 2007);

e Justice matters are integrally linked to health,
education, economic and social development, child
welfare, hunting/fishing/trapping/gathering, lands
and resources, annuities, shelter, peacekeeping, the
judicial ~system, corrections, policing and
governance; and

e Justice developments include community-based
laws, institutions, policies and processes with First
Nations’ Governments being paramount, sovereign,
and accountable to their citizens.

The scope of jurisdiction over justice institutional

development includes: peacekeeping, policing,

peacemaking, reintegration, tribal courts and

oversight. The institutions established to implement

the First Nation agenda include:

® The Indian Justice Commission has the respon-
sibility to ensure that the Justice Secretariat work is
based on our Inherent and Treaty rights;

® The Chiefs of Saskatchewan established the Special
Investigations Unit as an oversight body to handle
complaints of police abuse experienced by First
Nation citizens;

® The Peacekeeping Initiative was developed under
First Nation law. The program is accredited by
SIAST and delivered within First Nation
communities; and

e The Indigenous Association for Just Relations is
federally incorporated and is the accrediting body
for Indigenous facilitators, mediators, negotiators
and adjudicators.
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In September 2010, the Justice Commission passed a
motion directing the Vice Chief responsible for the
Justice Portfolio to develop an investigative body
with the authority to investigate complaints received
from First Nation citizens, and to develop the
required legislation, governance structure and
capacity for this body.

In February 2011, the Chiefs-in-Assembly met the
legislative requirement by adopting An Act Respecting
the First Nation Complaints Tribunal for First Reading.
In July 2011, the Chiefs-in-Assembly directed the
Justice Secretariat to expand The First Nations
Complaints Tribunal Act into a First Nations Appeals
Tribunal Act, and to consult with other FSIN
Secretariats and institutions to ensure that the
Appeals Tribunal meets the needs of its constituents.

On November 28, 2011, the Justice Secretariat met
with the Treaty Governance Office, and the Health
and Lands Secretariats to provide revisions to the
Act. The Justice Commission reviewed and
amended the Act at its meeting of January 17th.
The Act was presented for second reading at the
February 2012 Legislative Assembly with direction to
consult further prior to third reading.

In 2008, Bill C-21 an Act to Amend the Canadian
Human Rights Act was passed. The Amended Act
immediately for the Federal
Government, but provided First Nation Band
governments a three-year grace period before coming
into force. The grace period expired in June 2011.
As a result, some Band Government decisions and
actions made pursuant to their powers under the
Indian Act became subject to human rights
complaints.

was effective

The effects were of the repeal were quickly felt. The
Canadian Human Rights Commission (CHRC)
received 84 complaints between June 2011 and
December 2011 against First Nation governments
across the country. Of these, 8.3 per cent came from
Saskatchewan.

First Nations governments are impacted in the
following areas: land allocations, election codes,

membership codes and decisions based on section 81
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bylaws of the Indian Act. To reduce the involvement
of the CHRC in First Nation communities, the
CHRC recommends that communities establish
community-based dispute resolution processes to

address discrimination complaints.

On February Ist and 2nd, the Treaty Governance,
Justice and Women’s Secretariats collaboratively
hosted the third annual Justice gathering. This year’s
gathering was titled: “Indigenous Community Based
Gathering: Supporting Nation Re-Building” which
brought together community leaders, citizenship and
membership officers, human resource and justice
directors, education personnel and governance
coordinators.  The overarching theme of the
gathering was “Implementing our Inherent and
Treaty Rights and Responsibilities” within our
Nations. There were 110 participants who attended

the Gathering from our 74 First Nations.

Topics discussed throughout the Gathering included:
First Nation Citizenship, the United Nations
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples,
Human Rights, Matrimonial Real Property,
Community Based Alternative Dispute Resolution

and the Treaty 4 Tribunal Process.
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Well-attended and highly informative presentations

were made by Chief Wallace Fox who set the context
for our nation rebuilding process, Ms. Sharon Venne,
an indigenous lawyer and advocate, presented on our
Inherent responsibilities; Ms. Cassondra Campbell,
representing the National Aboriginal Initiative at
the CHRC, spoke of the legislative impacts to First
Nations; Senator Lillian Dyck, Canadian Senate
member, informed the audience of the new
legislation soon to affect First Nations; and Dr.
Pamela Palmater, author of Beyond Blood: Rethinking

Indigenous Identity, emphasized the importance

of citizenship within our nations that links us to

the land.




In February 2012, Chief Marcel Head, on behalf of
the Justice Commission, attended the National
Justice Forum in Vancouver, B.C. The three-day
conference was hosted by the Assembly of First
Nations.

Chief Head presented the issues and concerns of the
First Nations Community Policing Tripartite
Agreements such as lack of respect for First Nation
leadership, non-compliance with the CTA terms,
slow police response times when First Nations call,
little RCMP presence in the communities and no
accountability to the community for services
provided.

Other issues discussed at the conference included
steps to honour and support the families of missing
and murdered First Nations women; the impact of
Bill C-10 (Safe Streets & Communities Act) on First
Nations; the Youth Criminal Justice Act; the Preventing
Trafficking, Abuse and Exploitation of Vulnerable
Immigrants Act; Aboriginal Justice Strategy;
engagement of Correctional Services, alternative
community based initiatives for rehabilitation, First
Nations Policing programs; a national emergency and
crisis response strategy and a discussion of the Indian
Residential Schools Settlement Agreement and the
Day Scholar/Day School class action.

Canada’s Omnibus Bill C-10, the Safer Streets and
Communities Act contain amendments to nine pieces
of legislation that will have significant impact on
First Nation citizens.  There will be lengthier
punitive sentences which limit the Judges’ discretion,
mandatory minimum sentences will be imposed,
correctional officers and police will be allowed to use
“appropriate measures”, “pardons” will be replaced by
“record suspensions”, and youth will experience more

punitive, longer jail periods.

The mandate of the Special Investigations Unit
(SIU) is to provide First Nation citizens with an
independent oversight service and a complainant
friendly process for the filing of RCMP and
Municipal police service complaints. The graph
below shows the number of police complaints
received over a ten fiscal-year period.

Respectfully,

Vice Chief Bobby Cameron
Second Vice Chief

Complaints Against RCMP and Municipal Police Services By Year

Police

Service | 2001|2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | Total
Saskatoon 49 29 38 49 74 49 52 28 26 11 23 428
Prince 18 i4 9 14 12 17 20 11 7 7z

Albert 6 135
Reginag 6 L} 7 3 12 10 5 6 11 3 5 31
Meoose (1] 4 (7] 1 o 2 0 (1] (7] o

Jaw (i) 7
Other i 0 Q 0 Q 3 8 2 Q 2 2 18
RCMP 34 85 65 94 109 16 | 103 72 62 37 43| 870
Total 158 140 119 166 207 197 188 119 106 60 79| 1539

"Other" includes: Calgary, Edmonton, File Hills and Vancouver Police Services.
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LANDS AND RESOURCES SECRETARIAT
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY RESOLUTIONS
April 1, 2011 — March 31, 2012 SUMMARY

No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1782 Approval of Treaty Table — Chiefs-in-Assembly Complete.
Hunting, Fishing, Trapping approved HFTG Tarms of
and Gathering Terms of Reference. Working group
Reference meets
reqularly.
Moved By: Chief Steven Jim
Seconded By Acting Chief
David Cote
No. | Resolution Update Next Steps
1783 Support for the Model Law Chiefs-in-Assembly Completed. No
on First Nations Wildlife and | supports the model Law on | further follow
Customs First Nations Wildlife and up required.
Customs and encourages Templates
Moved By: Chief Connie Big | First Nations to either adopt | available for
Eagle or adapt such model for First Nations to
their own purposes. adopt.
Seconded By. Chief Larry
Ahenakew
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1784 Support to Touchwood Chiefs-in-Assembly Completed. No
Agency Tribal Council First supports Touchwood further follow
Mations, Beardy's and Agency Tribal Council First | up required.
Okemasis and Fishing Lake | Nations, and the Beardy's
First Nations for their Treaty | and Okemasis and Fishing
Rights Protection Fund Lake First Nations in their
Application application for funding from
the Treaty Rights Protection
Moved by: Chief Reginald Fund (TRPF) to support
Bellerose their legal action against the
Crown in its failure to
Seconded by: Chief Todd discharge its legal and
Peigan constitutional obligation to
consult and accommodate
with the above-mentioned
First Nations on the Jansen
Mine Project.
No. | Resolution Update Next Steps
1806 Opposition to Saskatchewan | Chiefs-in-Assembly oppose | On-going.
Environmental Code environmental code, calls Letters sent to
on province to consult and Minister
Move by: Chief Perry accommodate First Nations | opposing code
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Bellegarde with provisions for until
resources, and seeks all consultation
Seconded by: Chief Todd First Nations formal occurs with
Peigan opposition via band council | First Nations.
resolution with following
letter to minister in charge of
Saskatchewan Ministry of
Environment.
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1807 Support for the Treaty 4 Chiefs-in-Assembly Complete.
Council of Chiefs Claim on supports the Treaty 4 No further
the Natural Resources Council of Chiefs in its filing | follow up
Transfer Agreament, 1930 of statement of claim that required.
shall include all First
Mowe by: Chief Perry Mations in Saskatchewan,
Bellegarde Manitoba and Alberta.
Seconded by: Chief Todd
| Peigan
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1808 Support for the George Chiefs-in-Assembly Complete.
Gordon First Nation supports in principle George | No further
Litigation on Treaty Land Gordon First Nation in its follow up
Entitlement filing statement of claim required.
seeking compensation in
Move by: Chief Glen Pratt TLE
Seconded by: Chief Marie
Anne Day-Walker Pelletier
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
18089 Support for the First Nation Chiefs-in-Assembly support | On-going.
Commercial Fishing Industry | in principle, the Follow up
jurisdictional, historic, discussions,
Move by: Chief Edward cultural, economic, and strategic
Henderson health interest of First planning and
Mations in the implementation
Seconded by: Chief Perry Saskatchewan commercial | strategy.

Bellegarde

fishery.
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JUSTICE SECRETARIAT
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY RESOLUTIONS
April 1, 2011 — March 31, 2012 SUMMARY

No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1688 Support for the Support received from Completed
Development of the Chiefs-in-Assembly. The
“Payepot Healing Lodge” initiative became one of the
program deliverables of the
Mover: Chief Ken Sinclair ~ AFN Task Force on Justice
Seconder: Chief Lloyd and Gangs.
Buffalo
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1743 First Nation Investigative Conducted community Beginning
Body developed with the consultation on complaints' | discussions of
legislative authority to oversight, and incremental protocol with
investigate complaints, development with the SI1U the RCMP to
effective governance recruitment of a Director. ensure that
structure and capacity. Governance processes First Nation
streamlined for efficiency complaints are
Mover: Chief Rick Gamble | and effectiveness. resolved.
Seconder: Chief Glen Pratt
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1761 An Act Respecting the The Chiefs-in-Assembly Provided public
First Nation Complaints met the legislative education on
Tribunal, 1% Reading requirement for resolution the Complaints
#1743 by adopting An Act | Tribunal and
Mover: Chief Larry Respecting the First Nafion | consulted
Cacheng Complaints Tribunal for further with
Seconder: Chief Glen Pratt | First Reading. communities.
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1780 An Act Respecting the The Chiefs-in-Assembly Consult with
First Nation Appeals approved the expansion of | FSIN
Tribunal the Complaints Tribunal to | departments &
accommodate the identified | institutions to
Mover: Chief Marie Anne need of an independent ensure that the
Day-Walker Pelletier appeals tribunal in the event | independent
Seconder: Acting Chief that resolution cannot be tribunal meets
Enoch Poitras reached within FSIN constituents’
internal processes. needs.
No. | Resolution [ Update Next Steps
1810 An Act Respecting the The Chiefs-in-Assembly Meetings were
First Nation Appeals adopted the First Nation scheduled with
Tribunal, 2™ Reading Appeals Tribunal Act for 2™ | the institutions
reading. Directed to consult | for review &
Mover, Chief Clifford with FSIN institutions to revisions of Act
Tawpisin ensure Actis relevant. & Regulations.
Seconder: Chief Michael
Starr
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VICE CHIEF EDWARD DUTCH LERAT

It has been an honour serving our First Nation
communities within the boundaries of Saskatchewan
for the year of 2011-2012. The Health and Social
Development Secretariat has worked persistently this
past year to meet its mandates and the expectations of
its members.

It is clear that the health and social development of
our communities must be improved in order to ensure
success and prosperity. Projects and initiatives that
have proven to be innovative and forward moving for
the health and social development portfolio are that of
the Child Welfare Framework, Health Services
Governance Project, community wellness training, and
the Memorandum of Understanding.

Most recently, we have had to advocate and attend
numerous meetings on behalf of our communities in
regards to the significant budget cuts from the federal
government. First Nation organizations, including the
FSIN HSDS, have been hit with nearly 40 per cent
cuts to their budgets. As a result, we have had to
concentrate efforts on ensuring that there was minimal
impact on the programs and health service delivery to
First Nation communities.

The past year has brought many challenges; however,
with much dedication and vision from community
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leadership, the Health and Social Development
Commission, Senior Technical Advisory Group,
Technical Advisory Group on Social Development,
and Secretariat staff, we have been able to move
forward on the development of strategic plans that
will lead to better lives for all of Saskatchewan First
Nations. Again, this year has been humbling for
myself and my team — we thank you for your ongoing
support and look forward to continuing to move
forward in your best interests. In the upcoming year
we hope to address further the protection of the
Inherent and Treaty Rights to Health, Health
Governance, intergovernmental relations, and
improving the quality of life for all First Nations.

In this reporting year we have been involved in
discussions on Treaty and Health facilitated by the
Office of the Treaty Commissioner and supported by
the Treaty Governance office of the Federation of
Saskatchewan Indian Nations. These discussions
currently focus around re-establishment and terms of
reference on how and what will be discussed between
First Nations, by FSIN; the federal government,
including Indian and Northern Affairs Canada and
Health Canada; and the provincial government. The
discussions will include the level of participation of
each of the parties. Plans are being made on
activities that will be a part of the work and will
include workshops on Treaty and the scope of the
Treaty Right to Health.

The Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations
Health and Social Development have signed an
MOU with the Medicine Chest Task Force to work
in collaboration and support. One of the first
undertakings of the Medicine Chest Task Force will
be to address the sustainability of health transfer
agreements through a Health Transfer Sustainability
Bilateral Table. The primary focus will be on moving
to a needs-based and rights-based approach to health
transfer agreements.

Over the years, the Chiefs-in-Assembly have passed
many resolutions in regards to implementing the
Treaty Right to Health and transitioning over the
governance of health services to First Nations. In
2011, the Federation of Saskatchewan Indian
Nations (FSIN) Health and Social Development
Secretariat initiated a project, “Governance of
Health Services Initiative”, to undertake research
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and exploration work to gather and examine models
respecting health governance in the comprehensive
and historical treaty context. The HSDS is leading
the project team in the investigation and
examination into best practices and governance on
mechanisms to explore self-determination and
governance towards the Treaty Right to Health.

The programs included in “Upstream Investments”
have been extended for an additional five years —
these include the Aboriginal Diabetes Initiative; the
Aboriginal Youth Suicide Prevention Strategy;
Maternal and Child Health; the Aboriginal Health
Human Resources Initiative; and the Aboriginal
Health Transition Fund) to 2015. One notable
difference was a change of the Aboriginal Health
Transition Fund to the Aboriginal Health Services
Integration Fund (HSIF). The work plan for the
2011-12 fiscal year included the preparation and
approval of a call for proposals for project funding.

On August 12, 2011 The FSIN signed a Letter of
Understanding with the Honourable June Draude,
Minister of Social Services, Saskatchewan. The
memorandum provided that the signatories will
provide best efforts to establish and build an effective
relationship to serve as the foundation for open
dialogue and discussions as they jointly begin
transformational change of the child welfare system
in Saskatchewan. In keeping with this commitment,
the ministry did provide funds to assist with the
development of a Saskatchewan First Nations Child
Welfare framework, and a First Nations Child &
Youth Agenda. A “Chief’s Political Task Force on
Child Welfare”, with requisite Terms of Reference,
was appointed by the FSIN Health and Social

Development commission.

The Memorandum of Understanding on First Nations
Health and Wellbeing Steering Committee was
established to provide leadership in achieving the
MOU goals to address closing the gaps in programs
and services First Nations continue to encounter. The
draft Plan was presented and approved by the Chiefs
in Assembly through Resolution #1786 on July 7,
2011. The Plan has also been passed by the Provincial
Ministry of Health and has been sent to cabinet for
approval. Health Canada is expecting to have the
Plan approved early this year.
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The Aboriginal Health Human Resources Initiative
is intended for the implementation of training and
development of community-based workers. This will
ensure that community-based workers are trained to
the level equivalent to established standards of
practice and in line with provincial standards.
Training funding by the AHHRI must result in a
certificate or diploma from a recognized post-
secondary educational or training institution.

The goal of the National Aboriginal Youth Suicide
Prevention Strategy (NAYSPS) is to develop a
national approach to Aboriginal youth suicide
prevention in Canada that will increase protective
(preventive) factors such as resiliency, and reduce
the risk factors associated with suicide. The strategy
has been renewed until 2015 which will allow for
continued collaboration with the FSIN NAYSPS
Advisory Group and continue supporting the
Tribal/Grand/Agency Councils and Independent
Bands.

The Gaming Framework Agreement opens every
five vyears; this provides an opportunity to
renegotiate funding for an increase that can be
beneficial in all areas related Gaming and Gambling.
Beneficiaries within FSIN include 74 First Nations,
10 Tribal/Grand/Agency Councils, 11 Independent
Bands, SIGA, First Nations Trust, FSIN-Gaming
and FSIN-FNARE Steps required by FNARF will
include a review table that will include developing a
position within the three areas - Jurisdiction,
Operations and Regulatory.

Results from the 2008-2009 Regional Health Survey
(RHS) continues to be analyzed and shared with
communities and Tribal/Grand/Agency councils. The
latest analysis has highlighted the need for increased
focus on gambling addictions with almost one in five
First Nations demonstrating either high risk or
problem gambling tendencies utilizing the Canadian
Problem Gambling Index. Planning for a sub-survey
of the RHS, the Regional Education, Employment
and Early Childhood Survey, is underway with data
collection activities expected to commence in the
next year.

FSIN, FNIH-Saskatchewan Region and the Province
began meeting as the First Nations Deployment of
Panorama in Saskatchewan Steering Committee
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(ENDPS SC) this fiscal year. Panorama is a system
that will help public health professionals work
together to efficiently manage communicable disease
investigations, outbreaks, prevention and education,
immunizations, family health services, and vaccine
and drug inventories. Panorama is a Canadian web-
based application that provides authorized health
professionals with the ability to collect, share and
analyze health information that is critical for
addressing health. The purpose of the steering
committee and its structure will be for consideration
of how this deployment of the system will occur for
First Nation communities in Saskatchewan.

The secretariat began work on an Information
Governance framework this fiscal year. This involved
conducting forums in north and south regions of
Saskatchewan that were attended by First Nations
technicians and leadership. These forums and
previous information formed the basis for the drafted
framework that will require further consultation with
First Nations in the next fiscal year. The framework
was formed with a regional, national and
international approach to data and governance that
could inform communities on best approaches to
consider when implementing information governance
in their communities or Tribal/Grand/Agency
councils.

The federal Safe Drinking Water for First Nations Act
(Bill S-11) was tabled during the election call and re-
introduced through the federal Senate as Bill S-8
with changes from the previous bill wording. There
continues to be issues for First Nations with this
revised legislation, some of which were voiced during
testimony to the federal Standing Senate Committee
on Aboriginal Peoples. It is felt the bill in its current
form doesn’t address the required needs of the
communities.

Saskatchewan First Nations have been participating
in the First Nations and Inuit Child Care Initiatives
since 1995. There are currently 77 on-reserve centres
throughout Saskatchewan. The FSIN Health &
Social Secretariat Early Learning & Child Care
program is responsible to support the regional and
national delivery of the First Nations/Inuit Child
Care programs in Saskatchewan. The Early Learning
& Child Care program continues to be committed to
the licensing and monitoring of Independent First
Nations childcare programs and ensuring quality
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programming for Independent First Nations Daycare
Centres. The First Nations Early Childhood Circle
working group is currently waiting for review of the
Saskatchewan First Nations Policy and Regulations
that has been submitted for input and advice or
recommendations from First Nations technicians and
leadership.

FSIN, as part of the Primary Prevention Program is
developing a strategy that integrates best practice
evidence from research, policy and practice to reduce
cancer and chronic diseases. The cancer and chronic
disease prevention strategy, referred to as Coalitions
Linking Action and Science Prevention (CLASP), is
respectful of First Nations holistic health traditions.
The strategy will increase First Nations awareness
Along with
awareness of cancer and chronic disease, common
risk factors are identified and discussed.  With
awareness and knowledge, people will be able to see

about cancer and chronic diseases.

what lifestyle changes can reduce incidences of
cancer and chronic diseases. FSIN as the lead is
working with cross-sectoral partners from Manitoba
and Saskatchewan on a cancer and chronic diseases
strategy.

The Community Action Program for Children
(CAPC) is an ongoing, long-term federal initiative
designed to help local community groups address the
priority health and developmental needs of at risk
children aged 0-6. CAPC targets children living in
low income families, children living in teenage-
parent families, children experiencing developmental
delays, social, emotional or behavioural problems,
and abused/neglected children. The Public Health
Agency of Canada (PHAC) announced that the
three Community Development positions within
Saskatchewan through the FSIN, Saskatchewan
Prevention Institute and the Métis Family & Justice
would no longer be funded as of December 31st,

2011.

There are currently 16 Maternal Child Health
project sites serving 66 First Nation communities in
Saskatchewan. The program is aimed at improving
the health of pregnant First Nations women, families
with infants and children up to six years of age. Home
Visiting and Case Management are two key elements
of the program. The MCH Regional Advisory
Committee (MCH — RAC) is now established and
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representation includes MCH project leads from the
Tribal Councils and Independent First Nations in
Saskatchewan. FSIN is partnering with Yorkton Tribal
Council to develop audio and video material on Post-
partum Depression experienced by First Nations
women. [t has been announced that that the program
will be renewed until the 2014-2015 fiscal year.

The main objective of the Aboriginal Diabetes
Initiative is to reduce Type 2 diabetes by supporting
health promotion and disease prevention activities
and services. The Aboriginal Diabetes Initiative
delivers a range of primary prevention, screening and
treatment programs in partnership with Tribal
Councils, First Nations, Inuit Health community
groups and Provincial and Territorial governments.
Through these activities, the ADI supports
prevention, health promotion, screening and care
management initiatives that are community-based
and culturally appropriate. The Aboriginal Diabetes
Initiative Program is funded for another five years.
Due to the high rates of First Nations diabetes rates,
Ottawa continues to support this much needed
program to First Nations in Saskatchewan.

In the past year the Indian Residential School
Secretariat staff had 28 outreach sessions in the First
Nation communities, four incarceration centres and
Indian  Métis

five  Indian  Métis  and
Friendship Centres.

Over 1500 contacts made with individual IRS
survivors, one on one issues related to the IRSSA.
On June 21-24, 2012 one of seven Truth and
Reconciliation Commission national events will
occur in Saskatoon, Saskatchewan.
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Over the course of the fiscal year the Saskatchewan
First Nations Veterans’ Association (SENVA) has
undertaken the following activities:

e coordinated visits from Saskatchewan First
Nations Veterans to various First Nations schools
and other public events throughout Saskatchewan
to raise awareness and increase education
through the SFNVA Speakers Bureau and to
promote the “We Answered the Call” booklet
filled with Veterans’ bios, stories and little-
known facts regarding the contribution of First
Nations people to Canada;

e the booklet “We Answered the Call” is now
available on our web site, and will be distributed
to Saskatchewan schools, bands, tribal councils
and to other interested parties;

e provided wreaths and flags to families for
procedure burial of First Nations Veterans as well
as to attend Veterans’ funerals;

e strategic Planning Executive meetings to identify
priorities and goals for 2011/12 fiscal year;

e attended functions of the FSIN, Tribal Councils
and individual First Nations to represent
Saskatchewan First Nations and raise awareness
and education of First Nations Veterans’
contributions to Canada;

e advocated on behalf of Saskatchewan First
Nations Veterans and their families, including
telephone communications, community visits
and individual meetings to assist with accessing
benefits and information sharing;

e worked to improve the design and development
of the SFNVA organization including the
development and ratification of a communications
strategy, membership fee and structure, and
comprehensive portfolio system of responsibilities
for the Executive (Grand Chief sits ex officio on
all portfolio areas);

¢ developed a Grave Marker program that assisted
in gathering information of veterans lying in
unmarked graves for access to the Last Post Fund;

e coordinated and hosted two First Nations
veterans general assemblies for information
sharing and a forum to ratify the proposed
SFENVA Executive Regulations;

e the SFNVA has agreed to enter into a
fundraising home lotto initiative that will bring
much needed revenue into the organization and
allow added benefits to their members;

e continued to work on the issue of historical
redress, and are currently working with the FSIN
Chief’s Office as well as Lands and Resources on
the recent decision to transfer the mineral rights
for lands held by the Soldier Settlement Board

from the federal government to the province.
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Bold Eagle 22 successfully took place from July 11 to August 19, 2011 at the Land Force Western Area Training
Centre in Wainwright, Alberta. This year marked the 22nd consecutive year of operation. This year, there were
73 graduates. They came from NW Ontario, Manitoba, Saskatchewan, Alberta and British Columbia.

BoLD EAGLE 22 PROUDLY SALUTES THE FOLLOWING SASKATCHEWAN GRADUATES:

Devon Bird, Saskatoon, SK Brody Burns,
Jordan Corrigal, Canoe Narrows, SK Jillian Cote,
Raymond Cote, Broadview, SK Shelby Dubois,
Cory Durocher, Beauval, SK Chantel Katcheech,
Matthew Keeskotagan,  North Battleford, SK Tyler Lavallee,
Lincoln McKay, Red Earth, SK Antonia Martell,
Elmer Pelletier-Gamble, Duck Lake, SK Johnathon Turner,

Matthew Whitecloud, Standing Buffalo Dakota First Nation ~ Jarrett Whitefish,

Tara Willett,
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Regina, SK Ronald Yuzicappi,

BoLD EAGLE 22 AWARDS

Bold Eagle Platoon 1064

Top Candidate
Private K. Adair, Port Coquitlam, BC

Second place Candidate
Private D. Bird, Saskatoon, SK

Most Improved Candidate:
Private A. Martell, Waterhen, SK

Top Shot:

Private B. Carlson, Powerview, MB

Bold Eagle Platoon 1065

Top Candidate:
Private E. Omeasoo, Edmonton, AB

Second place Candidate:
Private C. Adair, Port Coquitlam, BC

Most Improved Candidate:
Private L. McKay, Red Earth, SK

Top Shot:
Private R. Yuzicappi, Fort Qu’Appelle, SK
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Saskatoon, SK

Pelly, SK
Broadview, SK
North Battleford, SK
Zehner, SK
Waterhen Lake, SK
Canwood, SK

Maple Creek, SK
Fort Qu’Appelle, SK
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SPECIAL MENTION

Since the beginning of Bold Eagle, Alma Kytwayhat was the grandmother and Kohkom to 1,115 Bold Eagle
recruits/graduates. For 21 consecutive years she was the resident Elder and nurtured them to finish what they
started. Sadly, Alma was unable to assist Bold Eagle 22 because of her health. She was totally involved in the

planning meetings for Bold Eagle 22 and was confident she could attend. However, cancer caused her to become
hospitalized at the start of Bold Eagle 22.

Courageously, she passed away on September 19, 2011 at the age of 69. She will be greatly missed and our
thoughts and prayers are with her family at this time. God bless you Alma, we love you!

We also recognize the following young people from Saskatchewan who graduated from the Raven and Black Bear
programs which are extensions of Bold Eagle:

Raven in Esquimalt, British Columbia Black Bear in Borden, Ontario
Arcand, Alyssa Leask, SK Bill, Doyle Saskatoon, SK
Clarke, Stephen Buffalo Narrows, SK Clarke, Sherilyn La Ronge, SK
Couillonneur, Mikayla Cole Bay, SK Dreaver, Robin Leoville, SK
DesRoches, Jontae LalLoche, SK Fiddler, Gilbert Waterhen Lake, SK
Kissick, Patrick Swift Current, SK Gopher, Lane Cochin, SK
McAdam, Randall Victoire, SK Katcheech, Trent Prince Albert, SK
McGiillivary, Jennifer Leask, SK McCallum, Eric Saskatoon, SK
Poorman, Brandon Kawacatoose, SK

Bold Eagle 23 is currently in the recruiting phase. Recruiting season is now until April 30, 2012. The Canadian
Forces will schedule testing once they have received the initial applications and will contact the applicants. The
Coordinator is scheduling presentations and planning to attend various Career Fairs at First Nation communities
and city centres. If you would like to invite Bold Eagle to your event, contact Lyndon | Linklater at 956-1021.

Respectfully,

Vice Chief Edward D. Lerat
Third Vice Chief
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HEALTH & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT SECRETATIAT
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY RESOLUTIONS
March 31, 2011 — April 1, 2012 Summary

No. RESOLUTION Update Next Steps
Seek and await approval In Progress
1786 Saskatchewan First Nation Health and from the federal and
Wellness Plan provincial government
partners to approve the
Moved by: Chief Wesley Daniels, plan.
Sturgeon Lake
Seconded by; Chief Velma Night,
Saulteaux
Carried
No. RESOLUTION Update Next Steps
1804 Indian Child & Family Services Agencies | [t had been recognized that | Not Started
— Strength Based Review this process would take
some time to complete,
Moved by: Chief Glen Pratt, George and requisite funding
Gordon would need to be located
Seconded by: Chief Marie Anne Day- to carry out a review. lo
Walker Pelletier, Okanese date - preliminary steps
Carried have not been determined
nor initiated.
No. RESOLUTION Update Next Steps
1777 Involvement of First Nations Elected The FSIN continues to In-Progress, on-going
Youth Representatives at the Legislabve | work with the elected
Assembly, youth representatives:
Colin Starblanket;
Moved by: Chief Michael Starr, Starblanket First Nation
Starblanket and Shyanne 8t. Denis;
Seconded by: Chief Clifford Tawpisin, Thunderchild First Nation,
Muskeg on many fronts including
Carried technical meetings, FSIN
legislative assembly, AFN,
conference and other
venues where the voice of
children and youth are
vital to a full and
meaningful dialogue on
issues as they relate to
children and vouth.
No. RESOLUTION Update Next Steps
The FSIN signed a Letter | Completed
1787 Support For The Letter of Understanding | of Understanding (LOU)
Regarding Relationship Building with the Ministry of Social
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No. RESOLUTION Update Next Steps
Between Saskatchewan and The Services August 12, 2011,
Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Entitled Relationship
Mations Building for the Well-
being of First Nations
Moved by: Chief Clifford Tawpisin, Children. The LOU is in
Muskeg effect August 12, 2011-
Seconded by: Wesley Daniels, Sturgeon | August 2014,
Lake
Carried.
No. RESOLUTION Update Next Steps
1786 Saskalchewan First Nation Health and Seek and await approval In-Progress, on-going
Wellness Plan from the federal and
provincial government
Moved by: Chief Wesley Daniels, partners to approve the
Sturgeon Lake plan.
Seconded by: Chief Velma Night,
Saulteaux
Carried
No. RESOLUTION Update MNext Steps
The FSIN signed a Letter | In-Progress, on-going
1787 Support For The Letter of Understanding | of Understanding (LOU)

Regarding Relationship Building
Between Saskatchewan and The
IFederation of Saskatchewan Indian
Nations

Moved by: Chiel Clifford Tawpisin,
Muskeg Lake

Seconded by: Chief Wesley Daniels,
Sturgeon Lake

Carried

with the Ministry of Social
Services August 12, 2011,
Entitled Relationship
Building for the Well-
being of First Nations
Children. The LOU is in
effect August 12, 2011-
August 2014,
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A MESSAGE FROM THE SENATE CHAIR

# o X

SENATOR ROLAND CROWE

Dear Members of the Federation,

Greetings on behalf of the Senate, it is my pleasure to report on the 2011-2012 Senate operations and
activities. As you may be aware the Senate has been engaged in numerous activities over the course of the
past year and a half.

In particular, the Senate has commissioned an ongoing Research and Development Project that has
produced general information which gives confirmation to many concepts and ideas fostered within the
Senate Membership. Some of the information that has been generated from the Project is contained in
this report, hopefully it can be information that you may find useful in the efforts to lead your Nations to
greater prosperity and control.

As we are all aware, the long standing conflict between Saskatchewan First Nations and the federal and
provincial governments, with respect to Treaty Rights implementation, is no doubt evidenced in the level
of fairness and equity dispensed via the Treaty Relationship as it currently exists. At the heart of justice is
fairness and equity, we know that justice cannot be measured nor produced correctly if these two important
elements are absent from the equation.

The fact that it is impossible for First Nations to build up necessary capacity, self-sufficiency, and
sustainability, is an obvious example that there is an imbalance when it comes to the level of justice
(equality) provided on the part of the Crown. This report reveals that it is now time for government to
reflect on the implications and impact of every punitive fiscal policy measure that it has ever instituted
against First Nations.

It is no secret that First Nations people have become the recipients of a substandard level of treatment
related to the delivery of social programs and services within Saskatchewan and throughout Canada. When
it comes to education, healthcare, or child welfare, it can be firmly stated that the provinces have failed in
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their responsibility. The urgency for this problem to be rectified has now culminated and an alternative
to “off-loading” must be vigorously pursued.

First Nations people in Saskatchewan have been denied the ability to affect policy even though they
represent a significant segment of the overall population, and who now contribute to the provincial tax
base in excess of those (farmers and ranchers) who control and hold the arable lands. This, in effect, has
blockaded First Nations from the right to participate in the socio-economic affairs of the region. Based on
this, it is time for First Nations to begin to open up new geo-political fronts — to operate in geo-political
terms — in order to make up for the socio-economic gaps which persist.

A major shift must occur in order for First Nations to exercise the full reach of their Inherent Rights. This
cannot take place until a new discourse based on the aspirations of the people is firmly established. The
FSIN Senate, through its corporate knowledge, wisdom, and foresight is aware of the current state of the
Treaty Relationship and the implications involved if the status quo remains. It therefore understands the
important need for the accumulation of irrefutable proofs and evidences which must be obtained in order
to definitively quantify this imbalance of justice.

The Federal government consistently raises awareness among the public regarding what is spent on First
Nations annually. They expect us to be accountable to them, which we are, but the public does not know
that they have not been accountable to us. The fact of the matter is that where they spend $8 billion or
so, they actually owe us another $8 billion or more for the off-reserve citizenry that is not counted under
Indian control. We've always known that there are “Indian monies” or “entitlements” already in the system
and it must now become a matter of simply adopting control.

This senate report suggests the urgent need for First Nations to embark on inspiring the development of a
new architecture of social policy for all First Nations peoples within Saskatchewan based on what the
Senate calls ‘the First Nation repatriation of federal funds’ and the “First Nations appropriation of a share
of the General Revenues.”

The Senate believes that the stage is now set for First Nations governments to ultimately “take control and
ownership of every sector that impacts their lives and communities.”

Sincerely yours,

Roland Crowe
Senate Chair

No. | Resolution Update

#1772 | Benate Operations: The Chiefs-in-Assembly | The Senate  expended year | | The Senate Work Plans
ratified the authorization of $130,000.00 from | financing withowt incurring deficit, | and Budget has been
the First Nations Trust to support Senate | The submitted for the 2012-
operations for a period of three vears (2011- 2013 fiscal period.

2012 wo 2013-2014)
#17%5 | SET4 Tribal Council Senate Appointment: | Senator Wesley Bear has heen | There are no next steps.
The Chiefs in  Assembly ratified the formally invested into the Senate | Resolution objectives
appointment of Wesley Bear to the Senate. | Body. completed.

The Resolution presented and ratified at the
2012 Winter Legislative Assembly.
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GRAND CHIEF RAY SANDERSON

Tansi, =

Congratulations to the FSIN on serving our people for yet another year despite the funding challenges they face.
I bring greetings from all of our members of the Saskatchewan First Nations Veterans’ Association (SENVA).
[ was elected by my peers in March 2012 as their Grand Chief and I am truly honoured.

M

As the SENVA, we work very hard to assist our members in the following areas:

communicating relevant information regarding benefits and entitlements to Veterans and their families;
developing public awareness materials and communications strategies to preserve the
First Nations military history and traditions;
® maintaining an SENVA Speakers’ Bureau to meet the high demand of requests for Veterans
to speak at schools, services;
providing honour guards and memorials services for fallen comrades;
e providing financial assistance to Veterans’ families (must be a member of the SENVA

and subject to availability of funding) in the event of a Veterans’ death through our funeral benefits policy‘

to provide a venue for SENVA concerns/consultations; k

e organizing and hosting two (2) general assemblies annually in order to provide a venue for First Nations Veterans
to voice their concerns, address their issues and keep informed;

® maintaining a database of Saskatchewan First Nations Veterans in order to ensure that all Veterans have

recognition and information;

assisting Veterans and their families with benefit applications by liaising with Veterans’ Affairs Canada;

assisting with a Gravemarker program;

organizing and hosting fundraisers each year;

visiting ailing Veterans in their homes, in hospitals and/or in hospice to ensure their needs are being met;

working with the First Nations, federal and provincial governments to complete unfinished Treaty business

with the Crown with regards to lost benefits for War Veterans;

working with First Nations youth to promote pride in the First Nations traditions, values and culture; and

e working very hard to access ongoing core funding to help us in carrying out our mandate.

Sincerely

Grand Chief Ray Sanderson
SENVA
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VICE CHIEF SIMON BIRD

Tansi

I hope that this report finds you in the best of
health and that your lives and families are blessed
by our Creator. In my first year as Vice Chief it has
been a pleasure working for all our people along-
side our Elders and leaders. I send a special thank
you to those communities that I have been able to
visit and I look forward to spending quality time
with others in the future.

My portfolio responsibilities include the Education
and Training Portfolio of Kindergarten to Grade 12,
Post-secondary Education, Technical Training,
Science and Math Outreach, First Nations
University of Canada (FNUniv), Saskatchewan
Indian Institute of Technologies (SIIT) and the
Saskatchewan Indian Cultural Centre (SICC). I
share the portfolio of Sports, Culture and
Recreation with Vice Chief Watson.

The mandate of the Education Secretariat is to
protect, promote and implement our Inherent and
Treaty Right to Education. The work that we do is
to honour our Treaties, to work with leadership
and to gain and maintain the trust of our First

G FSIN 65th Anniversary

Nations and support from our non-First Nations
brothers and sisters. Our Elders and leaders have
always maintained that our people must benefit
through life-long learning provided by the Treaty
Right to Education. It is necessary that a high
quality, holistic education be provided through
adequate, sustainable, core education funding. This
life-long education ensures that our people have
the tools to walk efficiently in both worlds, to take
care of our families and to live in balance with
others and with our inherent lands.

To this end, we facilitate the Directors of
Education Table and the Post-secondary Education
Forums. We have continued the grassroots research
of the Action Plan on Education in the Context
of Treaty (APECT), launched the Joint Task Force
on Education and reinstituted the Shared Standards
and Capacity Building Council (SSCBC). The
SSCBC has streamlined to focus on five sub-
committees: Learning and Achievement, Accountable
and Transparent Practices, Shared Decision Making
and Partnerships, Compatible and Transferable
Practices and the Infusion of First Nations Content,
Perspectives and Ways of Knowing.

The FSIN/Provincial Joint Task Force on
Education chaired by Gary Merasty, along with
panel members Rita Bouvier and Don Hoium,
intends to meet with the grassroots people to come
up with actionable recommendations that the
government of Saskatchewan has committed to
helping First Nations implement. I will continue to
facilitate this partnership and am committed to
attaining positive change for education of our
people.

The Education Secretariat has facilitated a
partnership between FSIN and SaskTel that will
increase connectivity to all of the First Nations
schools in the Saskatchewan region and lead to
increased connectivity to health centres as well.
We are presently working towards assuring that
First Nations schools have access to current
Microsoft licencing for the software used in
education. We lobbied INAC for and attained an

increase in Teacher salaries for the 2011-2012 year.
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However INAC did not provide parity funding, nor
did it continue this funding into future years. We
continue to lobby both INAC region and national
for parity to provincial teacher salary rates.

The FSIN Youth Assembly was held on March 26-
27, 2012, attended by 170 youth, 10 Elders and
over 100 volunteers who helped organize. This year
the assembly focussed on the theme of the “Journey
to Truth: For the child taken, for the parent left
behind”. The agenda included learning about the
residential school era and opportunities to engage
with Elders and offer ideas to solve issues affecting

young people today. The youth also participated in
the FSIN Youth Council elections.

The Science and Math Outreach program has
delivered more than 20 Science and Math mobiles

FSIN 65th Anniversary

and facilitated 10 Science Festivals in our schools
and one province-wide festival in Saskatoon. This
was the first year that two teams of local winners
have the opportunity to travel to and compete in
the Canada-wide Science Fair in Charlottetown,
PEI in May. The Science and Math consultant has
developed partnerships with and sponsorships
from a wide group of organizations and business

stakeholders.

During the past year, the First Nations University
of Canada (FNUniv) has seen a stabilization of
the Senior Management Team. With this strong
team in place, FNUniv is well positioned to
embrace the opportunities that await the institution
for growth, innovation and sustainability. Presently
the First Nations University of Canada is in a
positive financial situation, and will continue to
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exercise prudent management practices that
minimize liability while allowing for strategic
investment and innovation. Enrollment continues
to increase for both FNUniv students and University
of Regina students enrolled in FNUniv courses.
With strong and stable leadership engaging with
community and stakeholders, student enrollment
reflects the confidence that is restored in the First
Nations University of Canada.

For the Saskatchewan Indian Institute of Technologies
(SIIT), the demand for training and education
continues to increase and that supports the provincial
trends of the labour market demands in several
regions. 1576 students completed their courses in
quick skill programs in the Trades and Industrial
areas, six-month, one- or two-year programs. The
Saskatchewan Indian Institute of Technologies
Foundation was launched in 2011 to advance the
development of SIIT and expand opportunities for
First Nation youth and adults pursuing post-
secondary and vocational training. The first
contribution of $750,000 was from the Potash
Corporation of Saskatchewan Inc. and allowed for
improvements to the Resource room in the
Saskatoon Campus. The newly built PotashCorp
Student Success Centre will be open in the fall of
2012 for the students to utilize in the new school
year.

38 FSIN 65th Anniversary

The Saskatchewan Indian Cultural Centre (SICC)
held the First Nations Language Keepers
Conference in December of 2011 with the theme
of ‘Honouring Residential School Survivors’. It
attracted over 500 registered delegates from across
North America. The “Spirit of our Nations”
Cultural Celebration and Pow Wow was held
November 11th to 13th at the Credit Union
Centre in Saskatoon. Traditional Parenting
workshops were facilitated and a Cultural and
Education Symposium was held for grades 9 to 12
students. The SICC continues to produce, publish
and distribute audio and print materials for sale to
First Nations and the general public and
administer the Birds of Prey Program.

[ continue to look toward the Saskatchewan
Indian Education and Training Commission to
provide direction as we assist the Chiefs of
Saskatchewan to achieve the goal of delivering
education that is truly First Nation controlled.

Respectfully,

Vice Chief Simon Bird

Fourth Vice Chief
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EDUCATION AND TRAINING SECRETARIAT
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY RESOLUTIONS
March 31, 2011 - April 1, 2012 SUMMARY

No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1802 Saskatchewan Indian Cultural | The Chiefs-in-Assembly Completed.
Centre Submission to Host approved and support the No further
the National Research Centre | submission of the follow up
on Residential Schools Saskatchewan Indian required.
Cultural Centre to host the
Moved by: Chief Marie Anne | National Research Centre
Day-Walker Pelletier on Residential Schools; and
the Chiefs-in-Assembly
Seconded by: Chief Sheldon called upon the Government
Taypotat of Canada to provide
funding to establish the
National Research Centre
on Residential Schools in
accordance with the United
Nations Declaration on the
Rights of Indigenous
Peoples.
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1801 Mew Provincial Teacher The Chiefs-in-Assembly Setup
Salary Grid directed INAC to consult meeting with
with First Nations, to RDG to move
Moved by Chief Larry determine the actual costs this concern to
Cachene to fund teacher salaries so the national
First Nations do not have to | level
Seconded by: Chief Carolyn go further into deficit to
Bernard support education; and the
Chiefs-in-Assembly directed
INAC to match the
Saskatchewan Teachers
Federation salary grid rates
immediately after future
increases occur.
Nao. Resolution Update Next Steps
1800 Amendment to the The Chiefs-in-Assembly Completed.
Saskatchewan Indian Cultural | adopted the amendments to | No further
Centre Act the Saskatchewan Indian follow up
Cultural Centre Act as required.

Moved by Chief Sheldon
Taypotat

Seconded by: Chief Leo
Omani

presented, to be effective
immediately.
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Moved by: Chief Michael Starr

Seconded by: Chief Carclyn
Bernard

repeal sections of the Indian
Act until such time as the
Federal Government and
First Nations have agreed to
a formal process that
guarantees Inherent and
Treaty Rights and
responsibility will not be
diminished or abrogated,;
and that the Chiefs-in-
Assembly direct the
Assembly of First Nations
(AFN) to cease and desist
involvement in process that
may lead to negotiating
legislation that may have
negative impact on the
recognition and
implementation of Inherent
and Treaty Rights and
responsibilities.

No. Resolution Update MNext Steps
1796 Saskatchewan Indian Institute | The Chiefs-in-Assembly Completad.
of Technologies Audited approved the Saskatchewan | No further
Financial Statements for the Indian Institute of follow up
Year Ended June 30, 2012 Technologies Audited required.
Financial Statements for the
Moved by: Chief Darcy Bear year ended June 30, 2012
Seconded by: Okemow
Wallace Fox
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1781 2013 Saskatchewan First The Chiefs-in-Assembly Completed.
Mation Summer Games approved that the Muskoday | No further
First Nation be awarded the | follow up
Moved by: Chief Clifford 2013 Saskatchewan First required.
Tawpisin Jr MNations Summer Games
sSeaconded by: Chief Grady
Lerat
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1779 Free, Prior and Informed The Chiefs-in-Assembly Bring the
Consent in the Protection of directed the Assembly of issue of Free
Treaty First Nations (AFN) to cease | Prior and
and desist in its efforts to Informed

Consent in the
Protection of
Treaty to the
Treaties 1-11
table and to
Treaty Four
table as well
as Treaty Six
table.
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No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1778 Rescind Resolution: Free, The Chiefs-in-Assembly Mo next step
Prior and Informed Consent in | rescind the resolution titled | required
the Protection of Treaty "Free, Prior and Informed
Consent in the Protection of
Moved by: Chief Michael Starr | Treaty" adopted on July 6,
2011
Seconded by: Chief Carolyn
Bernard
No. Resolution Update MNext Steps
1771 Free, Prior and Informed The Chiefs-in-Assembly No next step
Consent in the Protection of directed the Assembly of required
Treaty First Nations (AFN) to cease
and desist in its efforts to
Moved by: Chief Michael Starr | repeal sections of the Indian
Act until such time as the
Seconded by: Chief Carolyn Federal Government and
Bernard First Nations have agreed to
a formal process that
guarantees Inherent and
Treaty Rights and
responsibilities will not be
diminished or abrogated,
and the Chiefs-in Assembly
directed the Assembly of
First Nation’s (AFN) to
cease and desist in
negotiating on behalf of First
Nations with INAC on the
reconciliations of Inherent
and Treaty Rights in national
legislation
No. Resolution Update Next Steps
1770 Amendments to the The Chiefs-in-Assembly Completed.
Saskatchewan Indian Cultural | adopted the amendments to | No further
Centre (SICC) Act the Saskatchewan Indian follow up
Cultural Centre Act as required.

Maoved by: Chief Marie Anne
Day-Walker Pelletier

Seconded by: Chief Ross
Allary

presented to be effective
immediately.
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Front Row: Left to Right: Allan Ahenakew, Joe Dreaver, Angus Merasty

n 1946, the Saskatchewan members of the
ILeague of Indians of Western Canada, the

Protective Association for Indian and their
Treaties, and the Association of Saskatchewan
Indians joined in solidarity to form the Union of
Saskatchewan Indians which eventually became
known as the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians
(FSI). The original mandate, which still applies
promotion and

today, is the protection,

implementation of our Inherent and Treaty Rights.

In 1982, the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians
became the Federation of Saskatchewan Indian
Nations (FSIN). Today the FSIN represents 74 First
Nations in Saskatchewan. The Federation remains
committed to honouring the spirit and intent of
Treaty, as well as the promotion, protection and
implementation of the Treaty promises that were

made more than a century ago.
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The FSIN is considered the strongest and most
united First Nations organization in Canada. We
credit our founding fathers and the organization’s
past leaders who maintained the unity by following
the direction of the 74 First Nations in the
Federation.

For centuries, First Nations had organized
themselves politically, economically and socially to
enrich and protect their way of life. In the early
1900s, new First Nation lobby efforts across the
country triggered new alliances and political
organizations that would establish the foundation for
the Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations.

The founding Leaders of the Federation of
Saskatchewan Indian Nations:

John B. Tootoosis, John Gambler, William Bear,
Ernest Goforth, Joe Iron Quill, John Skeeboss,
Angus Merasty, Alan Ahenakew, Hilliard McNabb,
Gladys (Dreaver) Johnston
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PAST LEADERS OF THE FEDERATION OF

SASKATCHEWAN INDIAN NATIONS

and served in this capacity until 1961.

David Knight was born on Moose Lake Mountain in 1915. In 1959, David was
elected as First Vice President for the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians and was
elected Chief in 1961. He served in this capacity until August 1964. Chief Knight
was the first leader to advocate for on- and off-reserve Treaty Rights for First
Nations people.

Saskatchewan were priorities for Chief Bellegarde.

Walter P. Deiter from Peepeekisis First Nation was born in 1914 and served as
the Chief of the Federation of Saskatchewan from 1966 to 1968. He was also the
founding president of the National Indian Brotherhood (1968-70), the
predecessor of the Assembly of First Nations. Chief Deiter was an advocate for
the implementation of First Nations’ self-determination.
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John B. Tootoosis was born on Poundmaker Cree Nation in 1899. In the 1930s,
John worked with the League of Indians of Western Canada, became president in
1934 and worked to establish a single Indian organization within Saskatchewan.
He was elected the First Chief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians in 1959

Wilfred Bellegarde was born on the Little Black Bear Reserve in 1921. In 1949,
Wilfred was elected Chief of the Little Black Bear’s Band and moved on to
become Chief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians in 1964. He served in
this capacity until 1966. Unity and stability of the Indian Nations in
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David Ahenakew was born on the Sandy Lake Reserve in 1933. After a 16-year
military career, David came home to Canada as a Korean and peacekeeping
veteran. In 1969, he was elected Chief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indians,
a position which he held until 1978. Chief Ahenakew served as the National

Chief of the Assembly First Nations from 1982 to 1985.

Albert Bellegarde was born in 1937 as a member of the Little Black Bear's Band.
In 1972, following his teaching career, Albert became the first President of the
Saskatchewan Indian Cultural College. In 1978, after holding the position of Vice
President responsible for the Education portfolio, he was elected Chief of the
Federation of Saskatchewan Indians until his untimely death in 1979.

Sol George Sanderson was born in 1941 as a member of the Chakastapaysin Band.
After five years with the Prince Albert Police Service, he moved into the area of
politics. Sol held the position of Vice President prior to serving as Chief of the
Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations from 1979 to 1986. He advocated for

the entrenchment of Treaties in the Constitution.

Roland Crowe was born in 1943 as a member of the Piapot First Nation. He
began his political career in the 1960s as Councillor and Chief of the Piapot First
Nation. In 1986, Roland was elected Chief of the Federation of Saskatchewan
Indian Nations, a position he held until 1994. As Chief, he forged important new
protocols and intergovernmental arrangements.

Blaine Favel is from the Poundmaker Cree Nation. After serving as Chief of his

I Nation, he was elected as Chief for the Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations

from 1994 to 1998. An important work initiated by Chief Favel was the 1996
demographic study “Saskatchewan and Aboriginal Peoples in the 21st Century:
Social, Economic and Political Changes and Challenges.”
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Perry Bellegarde is from the Little Black Bear First Nation who earlier served as
the Tribal Chair of the Touchwood File Hills Qu’Appelle Tribal Council.
In 1998, Perry was elected as Chief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indian
Nations until 2003. Chief Bellegarde is a strong advocate for the implementation
of First Nations’ Inherent and Treaty Rights.

Alphonse Bird is a member of the Montreal Lake Cree Nation. He served as a
Band Councillor for his Nation, as well as Vice Chief and Grand Chief of the
Prince Albert Grand Council. He was elected as Chief of the Federation of
Saskatchewan Indian Nations in 2003, a position he held until 2006. Chief Bird

advocated for improved housing, employment, and community building.

Lawrence Joseph was born in 1945 on the Big River First Nation. In 1997, after
a career in the military and with the federal public service, he was elected Vice
Chief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations until he became Chief

and has long provided “a voice for the voiceless”.

Guy Lonechild is a member of the White Bear First Nation. In 2009, after serving
three terms as Vice Chief of the Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations, he
was elected Chief. Throughout his political career, he advocated for economic
development, health services to families, and renewed relationships with
governments to address the challenges in health service gaps.
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in 2006. He served as Chief until 2009. Chief Joseph has advocated for justice
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The Federation of Saskatchewan Indian Nations sincerely thanks
you for helping us to commemorate and celebrate the lives of
our Founding Leaders and Past Chiefs who have
contributed to the well-being of our Nations.
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Deloitte & Touche LLP
122 13t Ave. 5.

- Suite 400, PCS Tower
e o I e Saskatoon 5K STK TES

Canada

T AU g Tel: (308) 243-4400
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT F:x:[[ 305% st

wonw delaoitte .ca

TO THE MEMBERS OF
FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC,

We have audited the accompanying fnancial statements of Federation ol Saskatchewan Indians, Inc.,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2012, and the statements of
operations, change in net debt and cash flow for the vear then ended. and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian public seclor accounting standards, and for such intemal control as
management determines 1s necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted anditing standards. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judament. including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessmenlts, the auditor considers inlemal control relevant lo the entity’s prepamtion
and Fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate m
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounling estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained m our audit 15 sutficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

Inpnur opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Federation of Saskatchewan Indians, Inc. as at March 31, 2012 and the results of its operations. change in
its net debt, and its cash Nows [or the vears then ended in aceordance with Canadian public sector
aceounting standards,

Our andit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements. The
current vear's supplementary information included in the schedules is not a required part of the basic
fimancial statements, Such supplementary information has been subjected to the anditing procedurcs
applied in the basic financial statements and, in our opinion. is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation 1o the basic linancial statements taken as a whole.

AU il
Chartered Accountants

Julv 23, 2012
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCITEWAN INDIANS, INC,
STATEMENT OIF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at March 31, 2012

2012 2011
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash $ 604,144 § 5
Restricted cash (Note 7) 2,190,753 2,611,995
Restricted short-term investments (Note 8) 1,108,750 850,000
Accounts receivable (Nole 4) 2,249 891 3,039,635
Investments (Note 3) 241,540 241,540
6,395,078 6,763.170
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Bank indebtedness (Note 9) - 196,022
Accounts pavable and accrued liabilities (Note 10) 3,381,135 3,495,680
Deferred revenue (Note 11) 3,211,146 3,439,204
Long-term debt (Note 12) 689,642 265,951
7,281,923 7,396,857
NET DEBT (886,845) (633,687)
NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Tangible capital assets (Note 6) 344,452 382,468
Prepand expenses 45,161 34 834
389,613 437,302
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT $ (497,232) % (196,385)

See accompanying fiotes

APPROVEDTE H
'- ............ Director
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
year ended March 31, 2012

2012

2011

REVENUES
Grants and Contributions:
Governments (Nole 15)
Related Parties and Other (Note 15)

Plus revenue deferred from prior vear
Less revenue deferred to future years

EXPENSES
Advertising and promotion
Amortization
Audit fees
Bad debts
Bank charges and interest
Boards and commissions
Consultants
Cultural support
Donations and sponsorships
Equipment costs
First Nations and Tribal Councils
Legal fees
Miscellaneous
Office costs
Photocopyving and printing
Postage and courier
Repayment of funding
Salaries and benefits
Stationery and supplies
Subscriptions and registrations
Telephone
Travel and sustenance
Vehicle repairs and maintenance
Workshops and conferences

ANNUAL (DEFICIT) SURPLUS
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF YEAR
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT, END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes
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$ 12,948,322 %

13.940.625

6,450,507 6,086,928
19,398,829 20,027.553
3,439,204 3.030.265
(3,211,146) (3.439,204)
19,626,887 19.618.614
74,405 80,944
153,945 144,822
76,778 84.790
299,732 13.204
40,359 31,766
2,499,375 2,078.877
2,865,126 3,681.030
26,815 164,954
33,308 99.460
92,662 28.057
3,601,104 2,566,011
281,359 641,895
70,390 (7.754)
614,794 561,422
177,662 187.432
10,743 17.269
210,328 76,602
7,284,091 7,284,310
301,484 351.661
134,012 77,654
126,666 115,569
890,682 1.081.771
2,330 5,440
9,584 28,981
19,927,734 19,396,167
(300,847) 222,447
(196,385) (418.832)

¥ (497,232) % (196,383)
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCIHEWAN INDIANS, INC,
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET DEBT
year ended March 31, 2012

2012 2011

ANNUAL (DEFICIT) SURPLUS $ (300,847) $ 222,447
Acquisition of tangible capital assels (115,929) (284.567)
Amortization of tangible capital assets 153,945 144,822

(262,831) 82,402
Tlse of prepaid expenses 9,673 {20,582)
(INCREASE) DECREASE IN NET DEBT (253,158) 61,821
NET DEBT, BEGINNING OF YEAR (633,687) (695,508)
NET DERT, END OF YEAR $ (886,846) % (633,687)

See accompanying notes
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
vear ended March 31, 2012

2012 2011
OPERATING TRANSACTIONS
Annual (deficit) surplus $ (300,847) 222,447
MNon-gash items included in annual surplus
Amortization 153,945 144,822
Net changes in non-cash working capital items relating
to operations:
Accounts receivable 809,744 340,852
Prepaid expenses 9,673 (20,582
Accounts pavable and accrued liabilities (114.545) 44,015
Deferred revenue (228,058) 408,939
329,912 1.140,493
CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS
Purchase of tangible capital assets (115,929) (284.868)
FINANCING TRANSACTIONS
Proceeds from long-term debt 554,238 257.261
Repayment of long-term debt {130,547) (19,014)
Acquistion of restricted short-term investments (258.750) (850,000)
164,941 (611.753)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 378,924 243,873
CASH. BEGINNING OF YEAR 2415973 2,172,100
CASH, END OF YEAR $ 2,794,897 % 2.415,973
Cash consists of:
Restricted cash (Note 7) ¥ 2,190,753 % 2,611,995
Cash (bank indebtedness) 604,144 (196.022)
¥ 2,794,897 § 2415973

See aecompanying notes
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
year ended March 31, 2012

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Federation ol Saskatchewan Indians, Inc. {the “FST) 15 incorporated under The
MNon-Prolil Corporations Act ol Saskatchewan. Members ol the FSI are the First
Nations of Saskatchewan.

2. FUTURE OPERATIONS

These linancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
presumes that the FST will continue in operation for a reasonable penod of time and will
be able to realize 1ts assets and discharge its habilities in the normal course of
operations.

The FST has incurred sigmificant operating losses in prior years and has an accumulated
operating deficil of $494.232 al March 31, 2012 (5196.383 al March 31, 2011).
Included in the annual defient for the vear ended March 31, 2012 are severance
payments tolaling $554.238. The FST's continuation as a going concern 1s dependent
upon its ability to oblan sulficient cash [rom external funding to meet 1ts liabihties and
commitments as they become pavable.

These linancial statements do not include any adjustments in the carrving values of
assels and habilities, the reported annual surplus and the statement of linancial position
classilications that would be necessary 1l the going concern assumptions were nol
appropriale. should the FSI nol be able to continue ils normal course of business.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The linancial statements have been prepared m accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles ("GAAP™) for the public sector as recommended by the Pubhic
Sector Accounting Board of the CICA and rellect the [ollowing significant accouniing
policies.

Lasis of Presentation

These financial statements include the operations of the Chief’s Legislative Assembly
and Commissions and Scerctariat portfolios delivering programming and services in the
arcas of: povernance, economic and community development, education and training,
health and gocial development, justice and land and resources,

The I'SI operates a number of entitics under the six Commissions. Lach of these entitics
has its own independent Board of Directors or Council and the 1'S1 has no control over
these entities. Therefore, financial positions and results of operations of these entitics
are not included in these financial statements.

FSIN 65th Anniversary Annual Report 2011- 2012




FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
year ended March 31, 2012

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Use of Extimates

‘The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian penerally accepted
accounting principles requires manapement to make estimates and agsumptions that
affect reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the vear. Arcas of significant
estimates include amortization of tangible capital assets, allowance for doubtful
accounts receivable and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. Actual results could
differ from those estimates and these differences could be material.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue 1s recorded on the accrual basis whereby amounlts received or recorded as
recetvable bul not eamed by the end of the fiscal vear are recorded as deferred revenue.
Funding received under the terms of contribulion agreements with funding agencies 1s
recognized as revenue once eligibility criteria have been met. Funding is recorded as
deferred revenue 1f 1t has been resiricled by the funding agencies for a stated purpose,
such as a specific program or the purchase of tangible capital assels. Delerred revenue
15 recognized in revenue over time as the recognition criteria are mel.

Trvestimenis

Investments where the FSI exercises control are accounted for by the modified equity
method of accounting.

Portfolio investmenis are staled ati cost.

Inter-porifolio Allocations

Many of the portfolios operated by the FFSI are assessed an administration levy. This
levy of 51,016,515 (2011 - $1.056,022) is included in the portfolio schedules, bt has
been eliminated in the Statement of Operations.

Income Taxes

The I'SI was incorporated under The Non-Profit Corporations Act of Saskatchewan and

iz not subject to income tax under the provisions of paragraph 149(1)1) of the Income
Tax Act.

FSIN 65th Anniversary Annual Report 2011- 2012



FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
year ended March 31, 2012

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Tangible Capital Assets and Amortization
Equipment and leaschold improvements are stated al cost
Fguipment and leasehold mprovements are amortized anmually with a corresponding

charge to the Stalement of Operations. Assels are amorbzed over their expected uselul
life using the straight-lhine method at the following rates:

Fumniture and equipment Straight Line 5 years

[easehold improvements Straight Line 5 vears

Vehicles Straight Line 5 vears
Budgel Information

These financial statements do not include budset information as changes in programs
and funding during the year make comparisons to original budget less meaningful.
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

year ended March 31, 2012

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

External:
Assembly of First MNations ("AFN")
Canadian Heritage
Canadian Human Rights Commission
Saskatchewan Mimstry of Corrections, Public Safety and Policing
Environment Canada
Fisheries and Oceans
First Mations and hietis Relations
First Nations Information Governance
Government of Canada, Frep
Health Canada
Aboriginal AfTairs and Northern Development Canada " AANDC")
JTustice Canada
bimistry of Educalion
Muclear Waste Management Organization
Cfice of the Treaty Commissioner
Fublic Health Agency of Canada
Public Safety Canada
Saszk Energy
Saskatchewan Justice
Saskatchewan Minisiry of Justice & Allormey General
Saskatchewan | carming
Saskatchewan Lotteries Trust Fund
Sask Sport Inc.
Sask Tel
Saskatchewan TPublic Safety

Related Parties:
First Nations and Tribal Councils
First Mations University ("FBNUmv")
FSIN Treaty Rights Frotection Fund
Trdigencous Gaming Regulators Tne, ("TGR")
MNAIG 2014
Saskatchewan FN NR/Centre of Bxcellence
Saskatchewan Indian Cultural Centre ("STCC")
Saskatchewan Indisn Equity Foundation (" SLEI™)
Saskatchewan Indisn Training Assessment Group ("SITAG")
Sazkatchewan Indian Gaming Authority ("STGA")
Saskatchewan Indian Tnstitute of Technelogies (" 3TTT")

GST/PST recoverable
Salary and travel advances
Trade accounts recervable

Allowance for doubtful accounts

FSIN 65th Anniversary

$

2012 2011

65286 5 99,802
7,151 7.281
5,000 -
- 166,642
E 77,668
200,000 200,000
75,000 65,000
270,654 -
= TR0
156,633 317,800
434,717 1,014,387
8,721 27,000
80,000 -
195,772 46 440
2,200 -
44,838 -
- 180,528
2,500 =
20,000 200,008
51.500 =
. 25,000
77,490 I, 000
2,320 =
1,000 -
18,229 47,136
1,749,611 2,206 464
67,281 93,820
1,655 138,610
80,497 120,112
15,305 29,721

55,690 -
28,421 30,954
192,361 40,281
250 6,240

25,832 =
10,000 250
16,500 5,950
493,792 566,938
104,495 80,194
730 724
45,961 243,055
151,186 324,873
2,304,589 3,188,276

i(144,698) (128,641%

2,249.891 5 3,059,635
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
year ended March 31, 2012

5. INVESTMENTS

2012 2011
Accumulated equity pickup from National
Indian Financial Corporation ("NIFC")
(100% interest) $ 240,540 $ 240,540
1,000 Class A common shares of First
Nations Bank of Canada (1% interest) 1,000 1,000
$ 241,540 5 241,540
6. TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
2012 2011
Accumulated  Net Book Net Book
Cost Amortization Yalue Value
LEquipment 5 3491013 § 3345097 § 145916 % 127.459
I easehold improvements 766,234 740.370 25,864 30,535
Fleet Vehicles 259,008 36,336 172,672 224.474

S 4516255 S 4171803 § 344452 $ 382,468

7. RESTRICTED CASH

2012 2011
PowWow $ - 5 38,226
Treaty Rights Protection 'und 1,058,616 956,027
Aboriginal Head Start 342,563 365,494
First Nation Addictions Research Fund 789,574 1,252.248
$ 2,190,753 § 2,611,995

Cash held in the specific accounts referred to above are restricted for limited purposes
and cannot be used for gencral operations of the FSL
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
year ended March 31, 2012

8. RESTRICTED SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Restricted short-term investments consist of the following:

2012 2011
First Nations Bank of Canada 1.25% GIC
maturing February 22, 2013 $ 508,750 % 500,000
First Nations Bank of Canada 1.1% GIC
maturing April 12, 2012 600,000 350,000
$ 1,108,750 $ 850,000

The restricted short-term investments are restricted for limited purposes and cannot be
used for peneral purposes of the FSL

9. BANK INDEBTEDNESS

The FS1 has available a $1,000,000 operating line of credit which bears interest at prime
plus 1.5% which was 4.50% at March 31, 2012 (March 31, 2011 - 4.50%0). This
operating line of credit is secured by a peneral security agreement. Bank indebtedness at
March 31, 2011 consists of operating line of credit and cheques issued in excess of

funds on deposit.

Annual Report 2011- 2012
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
year ended March 31, 2012

10. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILTIES

2012 2011
Trade payables $ 1,350,805 S 1,890,857
Accrued vacation pay 288,954 308,084
Related parties:
First Nations and Tribal Councils 1,649,264 1,281,576
FNUniv 4,278 4278
FN Centre of Excellence 5,118 -
IGR 300 -
SIEF 406 400
SIIT 8,074 850
SICC 73,935 9,635

$ 3,381,135 S 3495680

11. DEFERRED REVENUE

2012 2011

Government of Saskatchewan $ 40,000 5 50,000
AANDC 137,179 -
Justice Commission 9,950 19,770
Special Event Self-Raised Funding 179,639 T0,050
Health Canada 12,000 34,910
Coalition Linking Action and Science for Prevention - 517,043
First Nations and Metis Relations 113,932 -
Human Resource Canada 195,786 -
First Nations Information Governance 297,744 -
Other revenue 7,500 203,950
Related parties:

Treaty Rights Protection Fund 1,005,335 088,321

First Nations Trust (Gaming) 158,000 100,000

First Nations Trust (FNARF) 1,054,082 1,455,160

$ 3,211,146 S 3,439,204

FSIN 65th Anniversary Annual Report 2011- 2012




64

FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
year ended March 31, 2012

12. LONG-TERM DEBT

In September, 2010 FSI secured a loan in the amount of $257,260 to purchase 10 fleet
vehicles. The loan has a 5 year fixed rate of 4.99 %. Monthly payments are $4,256
which include principal and interest and are due on the first day of the month. The
balance at March 31, 2012 is $190,828 (March 31, 2011-$238,246).

The principal repayments due in each of the next four years are as follows:

2013 $ 49 880
2014 52,433
2015 55,110
2016 47.310

In Seplember, 2011 FSI secured a loan in the amount of 5554.238 for operational
purposes. The loan has a 5 year floaling rate ol prime plus 1.50% (4.5% ai

March 31, 2012). Monthly principal payments are $9,237 which are due on the first day
of the month. The balance at March 31, 2012 1s $498,814.

The principal repayments due m each of the next live years are as follows:

2013 $ 110,848
2014 110,848
2015 110,848
2016 110,848
2017 55,424

13. COMMITMENTS

The FSI has obligations under operating leases for office space and equipment. Future
minimum lease commitments during the next four years are as follows:

2012 $ 617,985
2013 557,750
2014 458,085
2015 115,164

Annual Report 2011- 2012
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

year ended March 31, 2012

14. CONTINGENCIES

15.

The FSI estimates that damages relating to a claim against FSI for unpaid legal fees
could be approximately $50,000. A contingency for this amount has been included in
accounts payable and acerued liabilities to reflect this potential loss. Management
believes the likelihood of success for other claims existing against FSI at the present
time is low and no accrual is required for such claims.

REVENUE

Federal
AANDC

AANDC - Indian Residential Schools Program
Health Canada

Public Health Agency of Canada

Fisheries and Oceans

Environment Canada

Justice Canada

Public Safety Canada

Canadian Partnership against Cancer Corporation
Human Resources and Skills Development

Province of Saskatchewan

Related Parties

AFN
FNT
SIGA
SITAG
FNUniv
ST
sICC
IGR
Orher

Other Revenue

Other income
Saskatchewan Lotteries Trust Fund
Sask Sport Inc.

FSIN 65th Anniversary
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2012 2011
6,627,504 § 6,898,807
200,000 300,000
3,394,104 3.563.927
117,932 82,500
200,000 200,000

= 50,000

87,210 92,210

: 180,528
568,215 1,565,120
470,307 :
11,665,272 12,933,092
1,283,050 1,007.533
12,948,322 $ 13,940,625
259,827 § 265280
3,671,197 3,410,253
117,450 143,266
166,682 145,177
2,165 21,643
68,190 136,481
52,550 52,000
64,664 69,399
79,734 249358
4,482,459 4,492,857
1,769,428 1,352,501
153,980 148,525
44,640 93,045
1,968,048 1,594.071
6,450,507 $ 6,086,928
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
yvear ended March 31, 2012

16. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain of the prior year figures, presented for comparative purposes, have been
reclasgified to conform to the eurrent vear’s presentation.

FSIN 65th Anniversary Annual Report 2011- 2012




67

o~
A
S
N
]
T
A
S
[a\]
b
'
Q
QU
5]
x
—
3]
EETFRSTE 3 RN T AT M
£15"970° - E SR .n...um UEATRIFIT I, s
FELLEEEI 8 FULCIRMED J0 TRIRTEE Sk ssnedna oL <

‘EM|0 N pamadog wp seglRke T onopog

TOFERE . & EQUETER fap xR §
SR L £ TOpL A2 UNITE ST
raEaEL 8 Sur R 4 LRURRs B s B
Tan||of 58 pasuthies 5 s onapag
Ry _ ll
PP L 3 (ora 0ol £ EPTF 3 BEE T L | ST i Ish0L i i 4 (o7l £ IRETN) t (oea'p) 5 ([psal 1 iSRO'TPR) 3 e R sndrg (poged) Rup s aenod
G231 TEEIT SFT FRA T S REE e LT SESELE 06 ZLE £0[ s £ 65671 FRET SELER B TEET G 156'E sasmdi anerng
QERRLA0E 3 IOFERDT £ SE0E0E 3 SE201F 3 ap'eRsE §oSREa §oOeEErr] § ool 3 lap'iget £ oOZLPRLED F LIS 2 R0 IRE'L §OfI0Ees'E 3 BT QIR0
{
(2L BopEes) L7 gpnpeozt BT GEorgepsy  (pepmengy O HnpEyE DpErgeund)  Coepnpedaz) (i B|rpetesh (£ g (BN
FRLi1e? T#InT, TIOL a3 poT ) IS4 ANy A [N e ANEN SRR FIEH PO TRiEdoEsaT T AOICTIZIRAO D
W EULRE MErEHIC w sydnoay poddryg w P |uinag Auuramuo; o HOTENp SR gy
(e LLIES ERTE LD b e 1 SO0

Falid m.m YHER] PR Tead
FASNTANA ANV ANNIATE OITOALEOd A0 LAYINNS
TINE SNYIONT NVACTHIYHSVE A0 SOLLYHATE

| A

FSIN 65th Anniversary



TSR TER § Eera (1] §amT 1 £ SE § T ] H 2 (C: § TIENE i TERCE9F ] () sydms sy
HOF Lo [Erg e bl Le¥ 0ol SHI'WE [ o LU maty miE ARGl LT UplrELl |
- = i = = 3 =3 5 5 = 2 iy = EENELRLEN P TP ALY,
a0 RAL % = 0a| 2E T 227 'L R aE] opmas IR FUR WAREL
STNLT 8] {18 EL AL f (54 =D ALFT SLEE HIH S
ERCPT el ERT iy kML TRIEE e uﬂ.om......nmqﬁ
LN = s et = IR (] I¥10z UEFY VES mraphang e Lz s
TR OTET TkF ElE'6T oi6'FL ma'le ERITLD s 2 LOFDLT TELFBL LI e SRE s
- P 30 FRuEed Ty
HEL FF YE = (1 = & = LT 3 44 4 = = a0 n:.u:_.....__wn.k..quu_r_
LEz'lin = = 17571 L | e e = LE] = BOCTLE i {1 B T Pile e S Sy e sl gy
IRATIL 3 mn'y Pri's ETE = = pLd'nL = = [Eaol 5 ] EPDEL FEN D FE0
SUE'R = : il {1 B 3 = BeEl = = bl 081 = SBL L TR
dr'pEl = = H o = = = X it . LEL 6Y (ARSI = tk
me's = = Lin = = 1k = SEE 5 3 = T = E
LETE mse i {110 . 1144 [1}3% 4 LEet
d0EER = b {1 L = b = = 0EFE mone 5L = = LEESE
SIFEL ] i 151 i} IE 1} = % i Ly L1108 = = Ly
ar RE
L0 ki w2 SEAEL SI6El EITH FARER LA il 4 M e e B et
e RE 857715 o mEE D812 126°0E £l TLrg & EENEF L ke £5 L2 050307 e e |
ATE'NAT LIAr L1k IHE iy [ Q=T pea
fRI'EE TEFT T ok g0t'e Ak L2 B [TES UDQIWELS PR ETE RIS
AW LAT &0 LT L7k Mk 00 g &4 UDREIB U,
SESNERIH OrTO041E 0d
TR [l 1 B nni'E awE L= A & (111§ TEFTIE M1kl anles NeNTED RSl -Teed 1)
= c = = = = 5 = E 2 = = = 3 AIEAY pasigag
Eliara's (I L INES FiEME shULEl miek ERFEE L35 w1l sEF L (1]l WOERL LEER |21
ErLL - o -y £ - SunE i muds E - - - - ey prasing LB B
Ll u % 1 - uous) = (el mu'y ; TR 2 £ E RO JU I iy
T eng 3 = PERBL = = me's : x 3 FTAE 0
SLETOR mE'zs Ak annnz RS SAEE
ST [Vt 1 B il 1 b i Ek Nz D EL b LT e U
DR L
'R = = 5 > v SO0 = 5 = [543 2 UEAGTIRTHN G 0 STl
LT 3 2 % G = 3 = Bl |- E : = = = RPMIR Y TiRAH
BELTEL & & » = = o el 3 5 ; : - 3 = LSO LR )
U AL = & i ownuer 1 = T AWmE H E 3 FooomTEe H = H E e 5 2 % = § Ureeil $oworHE H JARYY
AANTATH OrT0LEE 04
TORAL £T 1T E TR e PO AN SEEVOELL EETE=r T TlEi] TRITE TeRURA TR [/ T h T R T v o N T T =TT T FE=iH R
realy PO=C H e peads g {14 LErSALEL Aumry plarg
=
TUID "I L B EEOILLEE JRENG
SHSR I HH OIS HONAAHY N OISO HONYNHHADD ALYHEL ONY A HAD R AHTHDS AHLHD A 10 HoR
DKL SN FION] NYMITHILVASYE A0 KOLLYH A EA
i Ly 2

Annual Report 2011- 2012

>
N
<
[7,]
o
QL
o=
I~
<
<
=
]
Ln
O
P4
~—
%]
8

68



Irea (zog's) Lo £ 0% - L ET £ FEI 50T ~ 3 (6801 £ Aegag) enpdmg omomag
PPELEEL FOTACT 2UL°0L SH1TE0 QO ooE ERUTE 99 66 IEFLDE [TTVETT HETEET

= = 4 £ 5 = . - - - saouaRIun pus sdogy s
BEZLE SEEL §FT 201 R L ETET LRO'FE lrs's LF:'OL SOURUETE PUE [3ARL]
BEFT q01 = k - FE bA L LE1 LI aunoydap ],
LTS . s T - - . 904'0T €L T66'T suonREEng pom saondmsgng
TTi'0E - - LETE - . 87 THE'TE 9T AEF'T sanddng poy {BOoTEG
GRETHS FLLOFE - [t ol 3 LFR 56 i T FEFLL LEF'ETT 690 10T gir'eg SRR PTIH SIS
. - - - - - - - - - Fugomy o yusuieday
i § * 5 = - s = = i § BImO) Pus ad8iE0.]
LDEL CHT # £ SOE'r £01 158 1 LEL suguu, pue Fuidosoioyg
STATE FLFE = LIE'T FOGT a5 wT'e 4 I IT REO0 IO
TET 08T * it & 0T LET : = 10r'az T68 MO ST
= £ F; & - - - - Faa] BT
BT - + - - * = Wy > E[RUD0) [BLI, 3§ SOOTEN JEI]
000's - “ - - 05E'T BTT 05TT 0ET'T EFE0 Jwmdmby
LT - o = ¥ 2 4 - £00'T stlpRa0smods pan: suoRR0CT
0zI'T i = = 096" T = 091 = oddng mrramy
0829 " 000 F 0T+ L1 0ee's = T 09T'o1 A3C'ST SRS
ROTF0C 9TE FIE 0T 603 08T’ 1T LTUE o T ERTHT TEC 9y SUDESTNAIN,) PUR EPI00E
z r - £ d : = 2 = FARU] pn SeEEg) oy
- - - - - - - - 1P PRl
SLET - - - - . - - - GLE'T vonomosd prE Smsmanpy
§7l'9s oos's rIs's BEA'E o001 i) i aoa'aL FRADE i = 23] WD He N3 IEEIRYS

SAINAITET OTTOATHOd

O LFEL OO's S [T LT HY 000 D0E FO i onoooL LIW'R0E 00086 L [

- - - - - - - - - - AMRAFH PR
COF LT O0'ES 2050 (it 000 D0E i ooo'oonL LINE0s 0006 1 056" ER L

(ZEF L) L [TEEELT) [T 4 - - - PRZRB0 T MMEATY PaLIfaCT
- - - - - - - - E3TlaA Y Jo UOne0| ey
LK - _“_u_ﬂmq = QLTLT - o5k TT AN IS
00T - 000t - - - . S fEnsnndg g
= z 3 i = 5 1 AY
SLEXT 2 = £i8°01 & . 5T - M parpEd
005667 = 00 PR T 000 5T % 000 00T = 5 = IER TR YRR 0 30TIANLT
LIl = = = = = LIS = * EPEUR] [IEIH
- - - - - - - - - NEITLIDA0 [RI2pa]
LETER0'T ooree ; Yt £ 005TE 000" 00E I C0Fitr T FEF'TRT 0O0'a6T § 00s'ILT i ANV

AONTATT OITOLTHOd
0L, 2103 T STET Ty EETH o dusmared Wapms LTI R T EE T ToREanpd
LI 3R] TR LICH FJEI0LEr ] AFLIUTES e o lls] s hy Ju By
BRET-IH

£ Fnpaagas

THOT "TE WATRTY papua Jeas

SASNAINH ANV ANNAAAH - XOBESTAING] ONXINTVHL OGNV HOLLVIOE AL A0 A TITAHE

"DNI SNYIANI NYAVEHDIVESYS 40 NOLLYAIdId

69

o~
T
S
N
T
T
S
N
ey
1
=]
Q
)
<
—
~
S
=
<
T

FSIN 65th Anniversary



Schedule 4
FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.
SCHEDULE OF ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION - REVENUE AND EXPENSES
year ended March 31, 2012

Skills &
eonomic Partnership
Development CEDD [l Honsing 2012 Todal
PORTFOLIO REVENUE
AANTH? b 172500 8 35000 8 = W 101,500 % 309,000
Federal Govermnenit - - 470307 - 470,307
Provines of Saskalchewsan = = = = -
Health Canisda = C = = -
Sask LolteriesSask Sport = = = = -
Relaled Parties 2302 - - = 2,302
¢ ¥her Income 21,550 6,500 = 5 28,050
Reallocation of Revenues = = r = -
Drelerred Revenue Recograeed - - {195, 786) - (195,7T86)
196352 AT, 5000 274,521 100,500 - 613873
[Jefarred Revenue - - - - -
196352 41,500 274521 101,500 613,873
PORTFOLIO EXPENSES
Administraion Fee = - B.005 10,150 18,155
Advertising and Promotion 326 - - - 326
acl debt - - - - -
Hank charges and inferest - - - - -
[oards and Commissions 078 = = 3,066 42,144
Comsul lanis 31500 45,1000 254,525 3,760 334,785
¢ultural Support 150 - : : 150
[Jonations and Sponsorships 1.2350 - - - 1,250
Equapment Costs 2,500 = = 1,250 3,750
First Mations & Tnbal Connetls - - - - -
l.egal faes - - - - -
Mhscellaneous - - 3096 - 3,090
C¥ffice (Tosts B8 - - 4,108 12,387
Photocopying and Printing 1,342 - - 495 1,837
Poglage and Courler = i = = -
Repayment of Funding, - - - - -
Salaries and Benefits 104,647 : BEO? il A4 4 177,983
Stabonery and Supplies 1.714 = = 116 1830
Subscrptions and Registrations 340 - - 1,604 2,144
Telephone TA5 - - A4 THY
Travel and Sustenance 5,589 - - 12.554 18,143
Workshops and conferences - - - - -
197,659 45 000 274518 101,592 618,769
Portfolio Surphs (1eficit) {1307 % (3,500 % 3% {92 % (4.896)
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.

SCHEDULE OF SALARIES, HONORARIA,

TRAVEL EXPENSES AND OTHER REMUNERATION
- Elected Executives

- Unelected Senior Management

SCHEDULE OF TRAVEL EXPENSES
- Elected Chiefs of Saskatchewan and
Tribal Representatives

March 31, 2012
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Deloitte Sl

122 18t Ave, S

Suite 400, PCS Tower
Saskatoon SK STK 7ES
Canada

Tel; (36 3434400
Fax: (306) 343-4480
www. deloitte ca

AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.

We have audited in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, the financial
statements of Federation of Saskatchewan Indians, Inc. (the “FSI™) as at March 31, 2012, and for the
year then ended and have issued our report thereon dated July 25, 2012

Schedules of Salaries, Honoraria, Travel Expenses and Other Remuneration for Elected Executives,
Salaries, Honoraria, Travel Expenses and Other Remuneration for Unelected Senior Management and
Travel Expenses for Elected Chiefs of Saskatchewan and Tribal Representatives (the “Schedules™) are
required to be presented to the members of the FSI pursuant to the funding agreement between
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (formerly “Indian and Northern Affairs Canada™)
and the F51. The Schedules have been compiled by management of the FSI from their records. For the
purposes of understanding our invelvement with these schedules, please note that:

We have audited and separately reported on the March 31, 2012 financial statements of the FSI;
COnr audit was conducted for the purposes of forming an opinion on the March 31, 2012 financial
statements of the FSI taken as a whole;

# The attached Schedules are presented for the purpose of forming an opinion for the Members and
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada and do not form part of the March 31, 2012 financial statements
of the F5I; and

* The Schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied to the audit of the
MMarch 31, 2012 financial statements of the FSI taken as a whole.

During the course of the aforementioned andit, we encountered no discrepancies on these Schedules.

However, no procedures have been carried out on these Schedules in addition to those necessary to form
an opinion on the March 31, 2012 financial statements of the FSL

B ikt

Chartered Accountants

July 25, 2012

FSIN 65th Anniversary % Annual Report 2011- 2012
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FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC Supplemental Schedule 3
Schednle of Travel Expenses
Elected Chiefs of Saskatchewan and Tribal Representatives
year ended March 3, 2012
Chiefs of Saskatchewan - Elected
Name Position - First Nation Travel Per [Hem Other Total
1 Ahenakew, Larry Chief - Ahtahkakoop $ Ga7 % 2475 % - 3,442
2 Acoose, Lynn Chiel - Sakimay 2,799 3475 230 6,524
3 Allary, Ross Chiel - Ochahowace 2,902 2,200 - 5,102
4 Antoine, Duane Chief - Poundmaker 283 400 - 685
5 Baptiste, Stewart Ir. Chief - Red Pheasant - - - -
6 Bear, Austin Chief - Muskoday 462 RO s 1,262
T Bear, Darcy Chief - Whitecap 67 406} - 467
8 Bellegarde, Perry Chief - Little Black Bear 3,006 3,500 - ®,506
9 Bellrose, Reginald Chief - Muskowekwan 194 335 = 519
|0 Ben, Richard Chief - Makwa Sahgaichean 314 525 - 1,039
[1  Bernard, Carolyn Chief - Waterhen 1,966 2575 - 4 541
12 Billette, Debhie Chief - Buffalo River 5,229 4,000} 2 0239
13 Buffalo, Lloyd Chief - Day Star T43 1,201} - 1,943
14  Bums, Wally Chiel - James Smilh 1,626 5,150 - 6,776
15 Cachene, Lamy Chiet - ¥ellowguill 927 1,400 - 2337
16 Cappo, Todd Chief - Muskowpetung 1,334 3,750 - 5,084
17 Cheecham, Rov Chief - Clearwater River 452 200 - 652
18 Cook-Searson, Tammy Chief - Lac La Ronge 2,000 1,830 - 3830
19 Crookedneck, Leslie Chiel - Island Lake - - - -
20 Danigls, Wesley Chiel - Sturgeon Lake 1708 3,775 - 5483
21{a) Dawatsare, Alfred Chiefinew) - English River 960 600 - 1,560
22 Daywalker-Pelletier, Mary Ann Chief - Okanese 2,537 2,200 - 4,737
23 Fowrhorns, Jeremy Chief - Piapot 1168 2,600 - 3,708
24 Fourhorns, Jordi Chief - Nekanest 1,508 1,200 - 2,708
25 Fox, Wallace Chief - Onion Lake 2.662 5,425 - 8,087
26 Gardipy, Remonda Chiel - Beardy's & Okemasis 2,166 3,500 - 5,666
27  Head, Marcel Chief - Shoal Lake 4,240 4,350 - 2,590
28 Head, Robert Chief - Peter Chapman 322 200 - 1,322
29 Henderson, Edward Chief - Montreal Lake 76 1,600 - 2578
i Jim, Steven Chiaf - Witchekan 1,767 3,230 - Jm7
31 Johnstone, Norma Chiel - Mistawasis 474 800 - 1,274
32  Kahpeaysewat, Elliot Chiel - Moosomin 2,191 3,850 - o141
33{a) Keshane, Ricl Chicfinew) - Kecseekoose 0 200 - 270
34  Koochicum, Michaesl Chief - Peepeckisis 383 1,200 - 1,785
35 Lerat, Grady Chief - Cowessess - 125 - 125
16 Lewis, Dennis Chief - Pelican Lake 1,914 2,400 - 4314
37a) Lidguerre, Earl Chielinew) - Fond Du Lac - - - -
38 Littlebear, Alex Chiel - Big Bear Band 369 1,200 - 1,569
39a) MeArthur, Olive Chiefiold) - Pheasant Rump 307 200 - 507
39b) MecArthur, Terry Chiefinew) - Pheasant Rump 307 350 - 657
40 MoCallum, Darrell Chief - Peter Ballantyne 5557 4125 = o.677
41  McKay, lan Paul Chief - Red Earth 2,159 2825 + 4954
3Mb) Mercredi, Napolean Chieliold) - Fond Du Lac T4 a0 - 1,394
42  Morin, Bruce Chiel - Big River = = = =
43 Wight, Velma Chief - Saulteaux [.662 2,600 - 4,262
44{z) Nippi, Peter Chiafiold) - Kinistin 259 1,050 - 1,309
45  MNorman, lames Chief - Flying Dust frdd 1,025 = 1,669
46 Oale, Dave Chief - Wood Mountain - 200 - 200
47  Okemow, Pauline Chiel - Lucky Man 1,131 3,900 - 5,031
48  Omani, Leo Chiel - Wahpeton Tos 1,325 - 2,093
49  Opekokew, Robert Chief - Canoe Lake L,0d41 1,800 1,000 3,841

FSIN 65th Anniversary

Annual Report 2011- 2012



FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC

Schedule of Travel Expenses

Elected Chiefs of Saskatchewan and Tribal Representatives

year ended March 31, 2012

Supplemental Scheduole 3

Chiefs of Saskatchewan - Elected
Name Pogition - First Nation Travel Per Diem her Tolal
50 Papequash, Clarence Chief - Key 5 2825 % 2900 % - 5 5725
51  Paguachan, Allan Chief - Fishing Lake 244 GO0 - 44
52 Paul, Dwavne Chiet'= One Arrow 100 200 - 00
21{b) Paul. Raphacl Chief{old) - English River 03 400 - 963
53 Peigan, Todd Chief - Pasgua 1,955 4,430 - 6,405
54 Powwman, Darren Chiel - Kawacalikrse 2025 5,350 - 7375
55 Prat, Glen Chief - Cearge Gordon 2,734 5,500 - 2,234
33(h) Ouewezance, Philip Chiefiold) - Keeseckoose - 200 - 200
36 Hedman, Roger Chiet - Standing Buftalo ¥.6TE 13,373 - 22033
37 Sanderson, Calvin Chief - Chalcastavpasin 2,521 4,630 - 7171
38 Sayazic, Donald Chief - Black Take 3007 2,050 - 5,057
Hh) Scott, Andrew Chiefinew) - Kinistin - - - -
59 Semaganis, Wayne Chiel - Little Pine 1,843 3,100 - 4,843
6 Shepherd, Gloria Chiel - Ocean Man 1.717 1,250 - 2,967
Gl{a} Standinghorn, Wavne Chiefiold) - Sweetprass 364 D0 - 1,164
62 Standingready, Brian Chief' - Whitchear 2017 1,325 - 3,342
63 Stam, Michacl Chief - Star Blanket 304 3375 - 6,380
64 Stewart, Lome Chiefl - Cumberland House - - - -
65 Stone, Clarence Chief - Muosguiloe - - -
66 Sylvester, Roberl Chiel - Birch Marrows - - - -
67 Tawpisin, Clittord Jr. Chief - Muskeg Lake 633 L, 723 - 2,338
6% Tavpotat, Sheldon Chiet - Kahkewistahawr 1,576 1,000 - 2376
6% Thomspon, Ivan I, Chief - Camry the Kettle 2,129 2,000 - 4,124
70 Tsannie, Bartholomew Chiel - Hatchet Take - 125 - 125
71 Wapass, Delbert Chiel - Thunderchild 3,781 5050 - R85
72 Watson, Peter Chiel’ - Chacachas - - - -
73 Weenie, Ben Chief - Young Chippewasvan TES 2,023 - 2E10
61(b) Whitccalf, Lori Chicfinew) - Sweetgrass 362 00 L i)
74 Whitchawk, Norman Chief - Cote 2,580 R Y] - 4,905
5 111,360 % 159,775 % 1,250 & 272,394
Tribal Representatives
1 Edmund Bellegarde Tribal Rep.-FH{) 5 24938 % 3125 % ey 6,063
2 lra Lavallec ‘Tribal ¥ Chair-FHO) 977 1,100 - 2,077
3 Erie Sylvester Tribal Chief - MLTC 2629 3275 - 3904
4 Drwayne [asas Tribal ¥ - MLTC 1,923 2,100 - 4,023
5 Ron Michel Girand Chiel - PAGC 1,631 3,400 1,170 6,201
i Don Deranper Tribal ¥C - PAGC 550 E75 - 1,425
T Felix Thomas Tribal Chiet - 5TC 33 1,573 - 1,608
% Geralding Arcand Tribal ¥ - 81C 87 1250 = 1,637
9  Elvis Henry SET4TC 2097 1,730 = 3,847
13 Corrinne MceMNab TATC 1,947 2,625 - 457
Il Gilhert Panipikeesick Tribal Chiel - ¥TC 1,534 1,875 - 3,405
5 16,646 5 22950 § LIT0 $ 40,766

Mote: figures disclosed above do not include reimbursement of applicable GST charges
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DeIOitte Delofte & Tauchs LLP

122 1st Ave, 5.

Sulte 400, PCS Tawar
Saskeloon SK STK TES
Canada

Tal: (305) 343-4400
Fax: (308) 242-4430
wivw'. dalcitte ca

AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
FEDERATION OF SASKATCHEWAN INDIANS, INC.

We have audiled m accordance with Canadian generally accepted audiing standards, the lnancial
statements of Federation of Saskalchewan Indians, Ine, (the *FST7) as al March 31, 2012, and for the
year then ended and have issued our report thereon dated July 25, 2012,

A Schedule of Federal Government Funding (the “Schedule™) 1s required to be presented Lo the members
of the FSI pursuant to the funding agreement between Abornigmal Aflairs and Northern Development
Canada (formerly “Indian and Northern Affairs Canada®™) and the FS1. The Schedule has been compiled
by management of the FSI from ther records. For the purposes of understanding our involvement with
this schedule, please note that:

We have audiled and separately reporied on the March 31, 2012 Onancial statemenis of the FSI;
Our andit was conducted for the purposes of forming an opinion on the March 31, 2012 financial
slatements of the FSI taken as a whole;

¢ The attached Schedule is presented for the purpose of forming an opinion for the Members and
Indian and Northern Alfairs Canada and do not form part of the March 31, 2012 financial statements
of the FSL; and

# The Schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied to the audit of the
March 31, 2012 financial statements of the IFSI taken as a whole.

During the course of the aforementioned audit. we encountered no discrepancies on this Schedule.
However, no procedures have been carried out on this Schedule in addition to thoss necessary to form an
opinion on the March 31, 2012 financial statements of the FSI

s ook /“'

Chartered Accountants

July 25, 2012
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